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FORENGED

I wisk to express my deep appreciation
and hearty approvel of the Inventory of the
Tebo Paptist Associatidén, which the Historical
Recorcs Survey of Ifissouri has chosen as -its
first church publication. This boo% will prove
an invaluable history of the Paptist denomination
in Henry County, Missouri, for the use of coming
generations.

It is of utmost importence that as far as
possible, all the records of our various denomina-
tions be preserved because of the things of histo-
rical interest that they contain, not only for the
members of their own denomination but for the
State as well.

John F. Ferget, President
Missouri Baptist Historical Society.

Liberty, lMissourl
guin 165 1540,




PREFACE

The Historical Records Survey Program was initiated as a nation-
wide underteking under the direction of Dr. Iuther H,. Evans in
January 1936, as a part of the Pederal Writers! Project of the Works
Progress Administration, which was operating in the State at the time,
The Survey in Missouri became a separate unit of Federal Project No. 1
on October 15, 1936, and continued to operste as a part of a nation-
wide projects. By Act of Congress, Federal Project No. 1 was abolished
August 31, 1939, and the Missouri Project was converted into a state-
wide locally sponsored projeect, under the administrative authority of
Mrs. Anite K. Hynes, State Director, Professional and Service Division,
Work Projects Administretion., At present it operates as one of @&
nation~wide series of Historieal Records Survey Projects, under the
netional direction of Sargent Be Child, who succeeded Dr. Evans on
March 1, 1940.

The Survey in Missouri is engaged in compiling inventories of and
guides o the original sources of American history, including the
public archives of the State and the counties, non-archival historical
manuscripts, and the church archives,

This is the first inventory of church records to be published in
Missouri by the Historical Records Survey, and is one of a series of
nation-wide inventories, which when cémplete, will constitute a compre-
hensive catalog of the archives of approximately ten thousand churches
and religious institutions estimated to have come into existonce in
Missouri from her sarliest territorial days to the present timg.
Subsequent inventories will be published in units devoted to the several
dioceses, synods, associations and other geographical subdivisions which
are recognized by the various denominations.

Evory effort has been made to insure the accuracy and compjletoness
of the information presented hereine. However, in view of the nature
of the work and the difficulties encountered, it is realized that
cortain omissions and deficiencies may be found.

The inventory of the records of the Tebo Baptist Association was
begun on August 16, 1938 by A. Loyd Collins and was complated, as far
as possible, on Jenuary 13, 1839 by Harry Gumm. Additional work has
been done in the field since that time including a re=check of the
records which was made by Reve Hugh Sperry, a Baptist minister in
Clinton, Missouri, Supplementary research work in Stes Louis was done
by Mrs. Marien Chassaings

The inventory was prepared for publication by the church.archives
unit of the Missouri Survey, of which Arthur C, Schaefer is editor=-in-
chief. The historical sketch of the associntion was written by Ae Loyd
Collins, State Supervisor of the project, and the index was prepared by
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Marie Carroll of the county inventory staff. The art work for the
volume was done by the Missouri Art Project. This inventory was pre=
pared in accordance with instructions from the Washington office of
the Historical Records Survey; detailed editorial comments and ecriti-
cisms of the book in manuscript form have been made by Donald A.
Thompson, Assistant Archivist in charge of the Church Archives
Inventories,

The Survey takes this opportunity to acknowledge with profound
appreciation the interest in and contributions in proparation of this
volume by many individuals in Missouri, We wish to express special
hanks to Dre John F. Herget, President of the Missouri Baptist
Historical Society and Dre H. I, Hester, Custodian of the society for
malking possible our use of the archives of that society. e also
express appreciation ta Rev. Grover C. Greenway, Moderator of the Tebo
Baptist Association and Mildred Carter, clerk of the association for
their assistance and for making available for our use the minutes of
the association. Our sincerest thanks are also expressed to Floyd C.
Shoemnker, Secretary of the State Historical Soclety, and to the offi-
cinls of the Work Projects Administration for their assistance in making
this publication possible.

Any inquiry concerning these inventories should be addressed to

Be Me Casteel, State Administrator, Work Projects Administration,
417 Bolivar Street, Jefferson City, liissouri.

a Q.04
‘ »0'" \/d/
A. LOYD COLETNS, State Supervisor

Historical Records Survey

Ste Lonis, Missouri
October 10, 1940
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HISTORY OF THE TEBO BAFIIST ASSCCIATION
Baptists in Missouri

The first known members of the Baptist denomination who located
in Missouri were Thomas Pull and his wife and her mother, Mrs. Lee,
who settled in what is now Cape Girardeau County in 1796, 1 Although
most of the early settlers in the territory were of the Catholic faith,
there were a few Protestants in the rescion, This is evidenced in a
report by Gayare to the Eishop of Havana on the religious situation in
1772, which mentions the fact that some Protestants and Jews had been
expelled.?

Reverend Josiah Dodge, a Baptist minister from Nelson, Kentucky,
deliversd the first protestent sermon known to have besn preached west
of the Mississippi River. It was delivered in February 1794 while he
was visiting his brother, Dr. Isracl Dodge, ncar Ste. Gencvieve,
Missouri,®

Elder John Clark, & "Baptist in principle™ but a Methodist at
the time, made seveoral missionery trips from Illinois to St. Louis and
vicinity in 1796.° Three yeers later Rev. Thomes Johnson, an aged
Baptist clorgymen from Georgia and onc time missionary to the Cherokee
Indians, visited the Cape Girardeau district. While there he adminis-
tered the ordinance of baptism to IMrs. Agnes Bellew in the waters of
Randall Creck, which was probably the first Protestent baptism west of
the Mississippi.6

Another early Baptist preacher who visited and preached in St,
Louis County as early as 1801 was Thomas R, Musick of Kentucky. He
later become a citizen of St. Louis and was instrumental in the organ=
igzation of I'ee Fec Baptist Church in 1807.7

Elder David Green, a native of Virginia, come to the territory
from Kentucky in 1805 and did much to spread Christianity in early
Missouri. He proached to a few Bupbist families that had settled in

whot was known as Tywappity Bottom, about 10 or 12 miles south of where

Cope Girardeou is now loccteds After having preached a few sermons to
these families, Rev. Mrs Grecn returned to Kentucky, and some 8 or 10
persons organized the Tywappity Baptist Church in 1805 in what is now
Scott County at the site of Commerce, Missouri. This church soon

——— ey - - s e it o it s s W A 5 o ST et 45

1. Walter Williams and Floyd Calvin Sheoemaker, Missouri, Mother of
the West, I, 493.

2. R, S. Douglass, History of Missouri Baptists, p. 8; Louis Houck,
Spoanish Regime, I, 115.

3 Louis Houck, A History of Missouri, III, 203,

4. Williams and Shoemakor, op, cit., p. 493.

5. Houck, A History of Missouri, III, 203,

6‘ Ibid., p- 204.
7. Douglass, op. cit., p. 21.
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History of the Tebo Baptist Association -
Baptists in Missouri

died8 The following yeer Elder Creen moved with his family to

Missouri. Here at the home of Thomas Bull, 2 miles south of the
present town of Jackson, Missouri, on July 19, 1806, wes organized
Bethel Baptist Chursh, the first permanent Protestent church west of
the Mississippi Rivere. David Green. minister, and George Lawrence

and Henry Cockerhem, deacons, officiated in the organization of the
churche The constituent members were: David Green, Thomis English,
Williem Mathews, Leonna Green, Williem Smith, Jane English, Agnes
Bellew, Thomes Bull, Clary Abernathy, Edward Spears, Catherine Anderson,
Anderson Rogers, Rebekah Rendal, John Hitt, and Frances Hitt. Thomas
Bull was writing clerk, William Methews was selected as singing clerk,
and Elder Devid Green served as pastor until his death in 1809.°

The first meetings of the church were held in the various homes
in the community.l0 A log church building was erected on the farm of

Thomas Bull in 1813, and John Hitt was appointed doorkeeper of the
churchetl '

From these beginnings in southeast Missouri, the Baptist denomina-
tion spread to St. Louis where Fee Fee end Cold Water churches were
organized in 1807 end 1809 respectively.l2 Other churches were soon

established as the Baptist denomination moved farther west to Montgomery
County, where some Baptist femilies settled as early as 1809. The
Baptists gradually moved to the central, western, end northern parts

of Missouri. Rev. Thomas Fristoe preached in the schoolhouses and log
cabins in Chariton, Carroll, Linn, Rendolph, Monroe, Lafayette. and
Howard Counties.ld

Fishing River Association, embrecing churches in Clsy County and
the surrounding territory, was orgenized in 1823.1% Blue River
Association, consisting of churches in Central Missouri, was orgenized
from churches dismissed from the Fishing River Association in 1834,
This was followed by the organization of 10 churches in 1855 from the
Blue River Association into & new association knovm as the Tebo Baptist
Assoriation, This association ineluded 4 churches from Henry County,

S from Benton County, and 3 from Pettis County.l5

8. R. S. Duncen, iistory - of the Baptists in Missouri, p. 37;
Douglass, op. cit., pe 21,

92 Duncen, op. ¢it., pps 38 f.; Ts He Jenkins, 014 Bethel Church, p. 8.

10. Douglass, op. cit., ppe. 23 f,

11, Jenkins, op. cit., p. 10.

12+ Douglass, op. cit., pp. 40 and 48,

13. H. E. Truex, Beptists in Missouri, pp. 33 end 36,

14, Douglass, Ope 8it., pPps 77, 97, &nd 98,

18, Peter Brown, History of the Tebo Baptist Association, P

(manuscript in Henry County Publie Library, Clinton, Mo.) 1891.
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History of the Tebo Baptist Association -
The Tebo Baptist Association

The Tebo Baptist Association

The Tebo Baptist Association now comprises all the white Baptist
churches located in Henry County, Missouri. They all belong to the
Southern Baptist Convention and are affiliated with the Missouri
Baptist General Association.l6

The first settlers came to what is now Henry County in 1830, and
the first religious services were held that year at the cabins of the
settlers by Rev. Addison Young, a Cumbserland Presbyterian preacher.

A Methodist circuit rider, Rev. Abrahem Millice, preached in the county
in 1831, and Thomas Keeney, a Baptist minister, preached to the pioneer
settlers during the following year.

Elder Henry Avery, a minister of the Primitive Baptist (anti-
missionary) faith came to the county in 1831 and was the first resident
minister in the county.18 He was born in Roane County, Tennessee,
October 18, 1795. He united with the Big Fork Baptist Church in
Tennessee in 1826, moved to St. Louis County, Missouri in 1830, and
came to Henry County on July 10, 1831, He affilisted with the High
Point Church in Johnson County and was granted a license to preach by
that organization. The following year he was ordained by a presbytery
of that church composed of Elders J. Warder, J. White, Thomas Ricketts,
and William Simpson. He traveled extensively over central and western
Missouri and preached to both the Indians and whites until his death on
September 26, 1845,19

The first church in Henry County was organized on May 4, 1839 at
a log school on Tebo Creck about 3 miles northwest of Calhoun,
Missouri.20 It was of the Primitive Baptist faith and chose as its
name "The United Baptist Church of Jesus Christ at Sardis". It was
later known as Sardis Baptist Church. The constitution of the church
rejected the missionary principle of preaching the gospel to the
entire world by the following statement: "We declare that we have
no fellowship for the Missionary Tract Sunday School Temperance
Societies and believing they are inimical to the peace and harmony of
the Church of Jesus Christ will not therefore tolerate any of our mem=+
bers in any of the above Societies, although any member has a right to
dispose of his or her money &s he or she may think proper in a lawful
mannor,.'"21

16. Minutes Missouri Baptist General Association (1939), p. 254,
Iifs The History of Henry and St. Clair Counties, Missouri, pp. 86,

125.cand 126+

18. 1Ibid.
19. J. C. Maple and R. P. Rider, Missouri Baptist Biography, IV,
28=32,

20s See entry 1. '
2l. A&, Loyd Collins, "A Century 01d," Clinton (Mo.) The Henry County
Democrat, vol. 66, p. 2, May 30, 1939.
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History of the Tebo Baptist Association =
The Tebo Baptist Association

The second church was founded in Henry County in 1840 end was
called the Tebo Baptist Church.?2 Tt was organized in the eastern part
of the county on Tebo Creek in Leesville Township. A rude log church
building wes erected which served two purposes, that of a church in
which to worship, and & school in which to educate the children of the
comunity. The seats were made of split logs and a larpge fireplace
heated the building. The church was anti-missionary (Primitive Baptist)
until 1863, when it entered the Tebo Baptist Association as a mission=
ary church,29

The third Baptist Church was corgenized in Henry County in 1844
and nemed the Mt. Olivet Church.24 T+ wes located in the castern part
of the county about 10 miles south of Windsor.29 This was followed by
the organization of the Pleasant Grove Baptist Church (later known as
the First Baptist Church of Windsor, Missouri) in 1853,20 the Calhoun
Baptist Church in 1854,°7 thy Bothlehem Paptist Church in 1854,28 and
the ¥t. Zion Church in 1855,%7

The early church was generally a log building rudely furnished
with log benches for seats and a crude pulpit at onc end of the room
for the preacher. The sermons were usually very long and full of the
fear and wrath of God. Common subjects for sermons in the early days
were "Sin," "Hell," "Destruction," "Death," "Wickodness," "Eternal
Punishment," and the like. Just in front of the pulpit they hod what
vas lmown as a "mourncrs! bench," where people went to loment their
sins cnd to be prayed for. The sermon wes considered good if the
"mourncrs' bonech" was filled during the preaching of it.©

Musical instruments were unknown in the corly churches. Someone
vho could sing would "line off" with a song, and then the congrogation
would sing it line by linc cs it was rcad off to thom. The women sat
on ono sgide of the church building and the men on the other, "Experi-
onece meetings" werc often held in which +he differcnt membors of the
church or those prosent would tcll of their relipious experiences, of
what God had done for them, and of how He hed helped them in their many
trials. Scrmons were filled with death=bed storics nnd sentimonts to
arouse the feelings and passions of the congrepetion. Pcople often
beceme so execited during the service that thoy shouted.®l

22. Sec ontry 2.
28, James D. Briggs, History of the Tcbo Beptist Associstion, p. 23.
24, Sco entry 3,
25. Briggs, op. cit., p.l18.
26+ Briggs, op, cit.s p., 26; sce entry 4,
©7s Ibid., pe 8; scc entry 6,
28. Briggs, op. cit., ps 6; sou ontry 5.
28, Briggs, op. cit., p. 35 sce ontry 7.
80. Information obtained from Rev. Hugh Sperry, (July 5, 1940),
by A. Loyd Collins.
$l. 1Ibid.
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History of the Tebo Baptist Association -
The Tebo Baptist Association

The camp meeting, the most important gathering in the pioneer
community, was common in the early days. It was an out-door meeting
generally held in the fall, and those attending would camp on the
grounds until the meeting disbanded. Morning, afternoon, and evening
services were held. A stand was built five or six feet high, and
covered with dirt or sand. A fire built upon this platform furnished
light for the meeting.SZ

The Tebo Baptist Association was organized by representatives from
churches of Henry, Benton, and Pettis Counties, which met with the
Pleasant Grove Baptlst Church at Goodin schoolhouse in Henry County
about half a mile south of the site of the present town of Windsor,
Missouri, September 7, 1866. The following churches were represented:
Mt. Olivet, Bothlehem, Mt. Zion, and Pleasant Grove, from Henry County;
Spring Grove, Mt. Pleasant, and Warsaw, from Benton County; and Elk
Fork, Salem, and Bethel, from Pettis County.3® These churches had
letters of dismissal from thé Blue River Association for the purpose
of organizing a separate association.®4 Elder Williem A. Gray was
chosen moderator of the meeting, and Elder C. J. Teas, clerk. The
association was called the "Tebo United Baptist Association", and the
word "United" was eliminated in 1870.8% It was the early custom of the
association to meet on Saturday and organize, hold worship services
Sunday, and open their regular business sessions Monday morningo36

The association adopted the abstract of principles known as the
New Hampshire Confession of Faith, as set forth in the Encyclopedia
of Religious Knowlodge.37 This declaration of belief is set forth in
the original minute book (abridged) as follows :38

Declaration EE Faith

1st, "Of the Scripturcs - Wo believe the Holy Bible was written
by men divinely inspirede « o «

2nd. Of the True God = That therc is one and only one true and
11v1ng God, whose name is Johovah, the maker and Supreme
Ruler of heaven and earthe o« o o

3rd. Of the Fall of Man =~ That man was created in a state of
holinesss « « o but by voluntary transgression fell from
that holy and happy state, and in consequence on which all
menkind are now sinners, not by constraint but choices « o «

32. Interview with Rev. Hugh Sperry, July 5, 1940.

33. Brown, Ope cite, pPo 1.

34, Brlggs, Op. clt., Pe 3

5. 1Ibid.

36, Ibld., Pe 20

37. Brown, Ope cite, ps 1.

88. Tebo Baptist A Association, Minutes (1855-69), pPpe 12-=16 and 18,
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4th. 9£ the Way of Salvation =~ That the salvation of sinners
is wholly of gracés. + » « through the Son of Gode o « e

5th. Of Justification - That the great gospel blessing, which
« « » > Christ bestows ¢on such as believe in Hinm, is
Justification; that justification consists in the pardon
of sin and the promise of eternal 1ife; that it is bestowed
not in consideration of any works of righteousness which we
heve done, but solely through his own redemption and
righteoousnesse « « o

6th. Of the Freeness of Salvaticn - That the blessings of salva=
tion are mnds free to all by the gospel, that it is the
duty of all to accept them by a ccrdial and obedient faith,
and that nothing prevents the salvation of the greatest
sinner on earth except his own voluntary refusal to submit.

Tth. Of Grace in Regoneration « That in order to be saved, we
must be regenerated or born againe « o by the power of
the Holy Spirdts o s

8the . Of God's Purpose of Grace - That election is the gracious
purpose of God according to which he regenerates, sanctifies,
and saves sinners.

9th. _9£ the Preservance of the Saints - That such as are real
believerse « o« o endurc unto the end.

10th. Harmony of the Loaw and Gospel = That the law of God is the
eternal end unchangeable rule ofs « » o moral government

11th. Of a Gospel Church -~ That a visible Church of Christ is
a oongregation of baptised believers associated by covenant
in the faith and followship of the gospel; observing the
ordinances of Christ; governed by his laws; and exercising
the gifts, rights, and privileges invested in them by his
wordy e o

2 ths Of Baptism and the Lord's Supper - That christisn baptism
15 the immersion of o belicver in watere. o« « o to show forth
in a solemn and beautiful emblem our faith in a crucified,
buried, and risen Savicr. . « o the Lord's Supper, in which
the members of the church by the use of bread and wine, are
to commemorate together the dying love of Christe o o« »

13th. Of the Christian Sabbath - That the first day of the week
1s The Tord's day, or Christian Sabbath, snd is to be kept
sacred to religious purposes by abstaining fram all secular
labor and recreations « « o
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The Tebo Baptist Association

14th. Of Civil Government = That civil government is of divine
appointment, for the interest and good order of humen
gocaeby, s .,

15th. Of the Righteous and the Wicked - That there is a radical
and essential difference between the righteous and the
wicked; that such only as through faith are Justifieds o o
and are truly righbteous in his esteem; while all such as
continue in unbelief, . . . are'in his gieht wicked. . s
and this distinction holds among men both in and after death.

16th. Of the World to Come = That the end of this world is
approaching; that on the last day Christ will descend from
heeven, and raise the dead from their graves. . . . that
the wicked will be adjudged to endless punishment and the
righteous to endless joy."

The .association at its first meeting also adopted the following
constitution for its organizetion and government, which is still in
force:

Constitution of the United Baptist Association,%®

Art. 1. This association shall be known as Tebo Baptist
Association, shall be composed of such Baptist. churches as
shall agree to the constitution and our "Articles of Faith".

Art. 2. This association shall not be a legislative
body; neither shall it exercise authority over the churches,
which compose its body; but claims the right to reject any
church that may become corrupt in practice or unsound in
faith.

Art. 3. This essociation shall endeavor to promote the
union of the churches, give them edvice in matters of diffi-
culty, inquire why churches fail to represent themsclves in
this body, but will not sanction the reception by one church
composing this body, the excluded members of a sister church,
until the right of such membership shall have been expressed
by & council from sister churches in the association.

Art. 4. 1In case of difficulty between churches, we
advise them to proceed as in individual offenses, (see Matt.
18), and if satisfaction is not obtained, the association
will advise or finally decide the case if requested to do so.

Art, 5. New churches may be admitted to this body,
which agree to our constitution and "Articles of Faith", if
constituted in regular order as a Baptist church.

39. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, op. cit., pp. 21 f.
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Art. 6. 1In the letters from the churches shall be
stated the number received by experience and baptism, by
letter and relation and by restoration; also the number
dismissed by letter, exclusion, and death since the lagt’
association, with the total number in full fellowship,

Art. 7. We concur in the tenth article of the terms
of the General Union of Baptists as found in Renedict's
Church History, page 822, that each church and association
may keep their own government, as to them may seem best, and
that a free correspondent and communion be kept between the
churches.

Art. 8. This association claeims the right to adopt
such By-Lews as it may deem necessary, and amend or alter
the constitution or By-Lews by a concurrence of two-thirds
of the messengers.

Art. 9. The association shall hold its meetings at
such times and places as it may from time to time appoint.

Art. 10, The executive board shall be composed of the
pastors of the churches of the association; onc member duly
elected from each church; and all the elective officers of
the essociation.,

The association possed & resolution endorsing mission work:

"We deem it expedient to recommend to the churches
which compose this association, the propriety of sustaining
their ministors, and embrace all possible opportunities to
supply the destitution during the present year, and that
they send contributions (and purposes) to the next annual
meeting, the neccssity of which we beg leave to urge'40

The aggregate membership to the churches forming the association
in 1855 was 489, The following ministers were present at the organi-
zation: We P. C. Caldwell, W, White, William A. Gray, B. F. Goodwing,
Peter Brown, and H. F. Thompson. Correspondence was opened with the
Saline, Blue River, and Concord Baptist Association,%4l and a mission
offering amounting to $12.00 was "taken up" .42

The second ennual session of the association was held with the
Mt. Sion Church on September 13, 1856, The introductory sermon was
preached by Bro, Wm. A. Gray, moderator.43 A4t this session High Point
Church in Johnson County, Missouri asked to be admitted as a member

e S A s ol b —

40. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, op. cit., pp. 4 f.
4:1- BrOWn, 220 E_;:L_‘E., Pe 1.

42. Briges, op. cit., p. 3.

43. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, op. cit., p. 26,
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of the association; but this request was rejected and the church was
declared to be disorderly becnuse it had arraigned Rev. W. P. C.
Caldwell for trial because he had joined a Masonic Lodge-44 A resolu-
tion was passed requesting the churches to recognize no baptism as
valid which was not administered by regular ministers of the Baptist

denomination .49

Elder Wm. White was appointed as the first associational mission=
ary in 1857, and his salary was set at $20.00 a month. The following
year he summarized his services as follows: Labored five months and
25 days = preached 110 sermons - 20 conversions - baptized 10 -~ orgen-
ized two churches = received for services $108.80, collecting $15.20
of the same wupon the field.%6

The association early took a definite stand against the use of
intoxicating liquors. The Committee on Temperance in 1857 submitted
the following report which was adopted:

"We believe an individual unfit for membership in the
churches who will stoop to the degrading business of dram
shop keeping, and that there is as much sin in dram buying
and drinking as there is in dram selling, and while whisky
mey be good for snake bites and siek horses, it is far
better to let the horses die and depend on the physician to
cure the sick than to fill the S$tate prison with convicts
and the poor-house with paupers and crowd the infernal
regions with so many thousands of drunkards, for the

Seriptures say 'mo drunkard shall inherit the kingdom of
heaven!."47

In 1858 the association adopted a report recommending it be made
an offense for church members to make, buy, sell, or use intoxicating
liquors .48

The association recommended the organization of Sunday Schools in
the churches in 1858, ond that the condition of the same be reported
in the annuel ehurch letters.49 1In 1868, the Sunday School Committes
reported as follows: "We believe that God approves the work of the
Sunday School end recommend that every member of the church be urged
to attend, and that the pastors be urged to take an active part in the
Sunday School."50 A District Sunday School Convention was organized
in the same year as an auxiliary of the association.

44. Briggs, op. cit., p. 2

89 Ibld,, pe 3o

46. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1855-69), ppe 71 f.
47. Ibid., pp. 50 f. (o

48, Ibid+, p. 60.

49. Tbid., pp. 86 f.

50. Tbid., PP, AT76 £

51, Thid., p. 172.
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By 1887, over fifty per cent of the churches had active Sunday
Schools, and by 1904 there was only one church in the entire associ-
ation which did nct have a Sunday School.92 The dates of the es-
tablishment of the Sunday Schools in the various churches are reported
in the minutes as follows: Bethlechem 1834, Brownington 1884, Good Hope
1867, Quarles 1892, Stone Mission 1898, Hickory Grove 1904, Finey 1900,
Clinton 1869, Mt. Gilead 1868, Mt, Zion 1901, Garland 1890, Pleasant
Valley 1885, Windsor 1867, Calhoun 1884, Corinth 1896 Doepwater 1890,
Hartwell 1879, LeDue 1904, and Montrose 1879. In several instances
it will be noted that the date of the organization of the Sunday School
preceded that of the church; in fact, in some cases the church itself
was on outgrowth of the Sunday School .93

The associatlon undertook an educational project in 1858. Prof.
Joel Townsend, principal of the Calhoun Academy, Calhoun, Missouri,
tendered his school to the association, consisting of two acres of
ground and a building 24 x 48 feet, provided the association would
assume $800 indebtedness which was against the same. His proposition
was accepted and the following board of trustees were appointed in
1858 for the management of the academy: A. D. Landrum, W. A. Gray,
Joel Townsend, L. J. Bronaugh, and A. Campbell.54 Rev. R. D. Lawler
was made principal of the school in 1869. The next year he reported
en enrollment of 90, including four ministerial students. The re-
maining indebtedness against the institution, $190, was finally
liquidated in 1876.55

Reports on the work of the academy were made to the association
until 1877, when it ceased to exist.56 It waes a difficult task to
liquidate the indebtedness of the institution. Speaking of this prob-
lem in 1868, Peter Brown wrote: "It is great pity that this concern
did not long ere this burn down. . « « much money which might have
otherwise done good was lost +to the association, just to build up an
institution of learning for a few citizens of Calhoun. May it be a
lesson to us."57

The work of the churches in the association showed marked progress
and development each year prior to the Civil Wbr,58 but practically
all church activities ceased in the county during the war. Mt. Olivet
and Tebo Churches comtinued to hold occasional meetings, but all the
other Baptist churches were closed in the county for the duration of
the war. Rev. William N. Gray held the Mt. Olivet and Tebo congrega-
tions together during the struggle between the North and South, al-
though the work of both congregations reached a low ebb.99

52, Brigge, op«eih., ps 4.

93, Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1906), p. 26.
54. Ibid., pp. 61 and 67-70.

55. Briggs, op. cit., p. 4.

N8, Ibsd, T T

57. Brown, op. sit., p. 15,

£9< Ibid., De 5.

59, Ibid., pp. 19 and 23.
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Reve. William A. Gray, stalwart religious leader, a native of
Christian County, Kentucky, was born October 16, 1815, came to Henry
County in 1836 and taught school for fourteen years. He was converted
and joined the Clear Creek Baptist Church in Benton County, Missouri
in June 1843. He was licensed to preach in November of the same year
ond ordained in January 1844. He served as pastor of the Mt. Olivet
Baptist Church from 1844 to 1888; moderator of the Tebo Baptist Asso-
ciation from 1855 to 1894; and died September 28, 1895.60

A few representatives of the association met at Pleasant Grove
Church in 1861, but they adjourned to meet at Mt. Olivet the follow-
ing year. No business was transacted at the session in 1862. All
they did was to hold worship service on Sunday and adjourn. No further
attempts were made to hold a meeting of the association until 1865
when the representatives of the churches at Mt. Olivet, Bethlehem,é
Pleasant Grove, and Tebo met at the Mt. Olivet Church and reported a
total of 359 members and 98 baptisms. "Great desolation was found to
exist among the churches," but a period of reconstruction and renewed
interest and growth soon followed. Ten new churches were added to the
association at its annual session in 1867, namely, Pleasant Hill,
Cedar Grove, Mt. Hope, Liberty, Wright's Creek, Osage, First Baptist
Church of Clinton, Monegaw, Mt. Gilead, and Pleasant Gap. Fourteen
that were dropped for various reasons were Spring Grove, First Warsaw,
County Line, Bethlehem, Harmony, Hogles Creek, Red Dirt, Mt. Hope,
Deepwater, Brusby, Cold Spring, Panther Creek, New Salem, and Union.
In 1878 the association was composed of 50 different churches with a
total membership of 1,874; and in 1881 there were 30 churches and
1,904 members.65 Tebo Association had 16 ministers and 28 churches
in 1889 with a total membership of 2,299, Twenty-one churches were
reported in 1933 with 3,547 members and 148 baptisms for the year.64

The association has always been an active missionary organiza-
tion.65 The minutes of 1883 state: "The Foreign Mission Board having
appointed Miss Fmma Young of Greenfield, Missouri, a graduate of
Southwest Baptist College, to the Canton mission field in China, we
the Tebo Association, adopt her as our missionary and pledge ourselves
for her support."66 .

60. Brown, op. cit., p. 2.

81 Ibhid.; E.E 3

62. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1855-69), p. 115.
63. Duncan, op. cit., p. 631.

64. Douglass, op. cit., pp. 210-218.

66, Briggs, op. cite, Ps 4

66. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1883), p. 2.
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Since the beginning of the twentieth century, several of the
churches of the association have maintained organizations for their
young people. The churches reporting Baptist Young People's Unions
in 1906 were Calhoun, Clinton, Deepwater, Montrose, Mt. Olivet, Urich,
and Windsor.67

The Association Board was incorporated in 1917 under the laws
of the State of Missouri as a corporation, under the name of "The
Associational Board of the Tebo Association."68 This board exercises
executive control of the affairs of the association during the intervals
between the annual sessions of the agsociation.

Women's Work and Missions in the Association

The women of the First Baptist Church in Clinton;, Missouri, under
the leadership of Mrs. J. P. Kline, organized a Foreign Mission Circle
in April 1875.69 The minutes of the Tebo Baptist Association for
1884 contain the following recommendstion: "We also suggest, where
practicable, that a Woman's Foreign Missionary Society be established
in each church."70 Steps were taken by the women to organize their
work in the association in 1887: "The Sisters of Tebo Association held
an interesting missionary meeting Wednesday afternoon, at which Sister
E. L. Foote was elected president and Sister S. A. Brown, secretary.
The association requested Sister Brown to organize circles among our
churches in the interest of Foreign and Domestic Missions."7l The
following year the minutes read: "The Sisters of Tebo Association held
& missionary meeting Wednesday afternoon and effected a permanent
organization, of which Sister S. A. Brown, of Clinton, was chosen
president."”2 In 1899 a motion was made end carried at the Tebo
Associational meeting to add to the standing committees of the associ-
ation one on "Women's Work."73

At the 1927 session of the association, held with the Baptist
church at Clinton, Missouri, a district Woman's Missionary Union was
orgenized,”4 and this was supplanted by the preosent (1940) Tebo
Assoeiational Women's Missionary Union, organized at the associational
meeting held at Urich, Missouri in 1930.79 The W. M. U, (Women's
Missionary Union) sponsors mission study and takes spocial financial
contributions to promote various phases of mission work. 1In 1938,

67 o Briggs, .92- Cito, Pe big

68, Ibid,
69. Women's Missionary Society of Clinton, Mo., Minutes (1875-1909),
Pe 1%

70, Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1884), p. 4.
e Ibide, (1887); pe b, o

Ids Ibid.; (1988}, pe 24

73, Ibid., (1899), p. 16.

the Ibid.y (1927), . 21,

75. Tbid., (1930), p. 28.
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under the direction of the county president, Mrs, A, Loyd Collins, the
first cemp for young people was held in the Reunion Park at Urich,
Kissouri,

The religious status of the Tebo Baptist Associetion according to
the last official report of 1939 is as follows: Number of active
churches 20; total church membership 3990, a net gein of 159 as
compared with 1938; total Sunday School enrollment 2484; total average
Sunday School attendance 1237; number of Baptist Training Unions 33;
total enrollment in Baptist Training Unions 394; total number of
Women's Missionary Unions 24; total enrollment in Women's Misslonary
Unions 410; total value of church property in the association $120,650;
total amount of gifts %o local church work $21,052,89; total amount of
gifts to District Mission $915.31; total amount of gifts to Southwide
Co-operative Frogrem $2057.20; total gifts to all .other missionary
benevolence $1265.84; snd total financial contributions for the year
$25,291,24,77

76. Tebo Baptist Association, Einutes CX8dY, v 19,
We Ibid., (I950), p. 1T,
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OFFICERS OF THE ASSOCIATION

Moderators;: Williem A, Gray, 1855~1892, 1894

Ao Co Avery, 1893, 1895-1896, 1902-1909
E¢ A. Leonard, 1899-1901

Re Jenkins, 1910

M. V. Thralls, 1911-1912, 1914, 1916-1917
L. T. Barger, 1915

P, A, Parks, 1918-1920

Re E, Feaster, 19211929

I. L. Bush, 1930-1933

Gs Co Humphrey, 1934-1935

Co &, Butler, 1936=1937

Ce Cc Greenway, 1938-=

Clerks: Co Ju Tees, 1855

A. Cempbell, 1856-1860, 1866-1869
W. He Davis, 1861
V?o Be LaWIGr, 1865
Ac Co Avery, 1870-1891
8¢ M. Vietor, 1892-1906
Je M. Ramsey, 19071908, 1913~19256
W. L. Finks, 1909-1912
J. E. Jackson, 1926
Jeo De Briggs, 1927-1928
Ge C. Faulkner, 1929~1930

. BE. H. Banks, 1931-1932

. W. J. Huston, 19%3-1934
Mildred Carter, 1935-=

Treasurerss E« Ho Powers, 1855«1856

We Kilbuck, 1859

A, Campbell, 1860~1870

P, S. Jennings, 1871-1891
I. Brown, 1892~1900

Fs Ms Osborn, 1901-1904
A. Lo Orth, 1905"1906

Js Ge Calloway, 1907-1909, 1912-1917
Mo Ve Thralls, 1910

Ja Ee Wright, 1911

R. Huston, 1918=1929

We Jo, Huston, 1930-1934
We Ko Simmons, 1935 -

E+. We Fristoe, 1936=-
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Associational

Missionariess William White, 1857-1860

Co Jo Teas, 1859~1860 (with Rev. Vihite)

Jemes Woods, 1866

We As Gray, i857

W. Bo Lewier, 1868-1871, 1877-1879, 1886

We Ss Weir, 1880, 1883-1884

Petsr Brown, 1876

John Robiunson, 1881-1882

Ho Co Barton, 1885

Milton C. Harris, 1888

Re Do Lawler, 1891

John T« Cowan, 1892--1893

Je M. Remsey, 1894, 1908~1909 (for association;
1917-1918 did some
mission work)

Be Bo Russell, 1895=1897

S. M. Vietor, 1902 (missionary pastor)
T. Fo Simmons, 1903-1904, 1913-1931
Wo A, Pipkin, 1905

E¢« L« Rogers, 1906

Byron Bibb, 1907

Williem Dixon, 1910

T. C¢ Carleton, 1911

Jack Boyle, 1921

B. Fo Hood, 1626-1930

Ruth Williamson, 1935

George Gray, 1936

A. Loyd Collins, 1937

Howard Olive, 1939

Lewis Stark, 1940.
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Abbreviations
ibid. . . . o 5 . . . « the same citation
(ool lelitac e & . . . - . Y ‘ -« 1in the work cited
i, PP, : : 5 : 2 z ‘ . page(s)
w6Lils) . i . . - i s 5 . volume(s)
# . 5 - . - . . i . number
R« R. . o . . . o . . . Rural Route
Mi. 5 . : . . - i « Mile(s)

Symbols

ol ) e . » e ) s ° ° ° 'bO da‘be
* L o o e L] L] L] 2 L4 defunc-b

Explanatory Notes

Tebo Baptist Association today comprises all the active white
Baptist churches located in Henry County. Since the boundaries of
the association and of the county are identical, this volume is in
effect an inventory of Baptist churches in Henry County. To insure
the completeness of this inventory and to preserve the identity of
all Baptist churches in the county, it has seemed proper to include
in this volume not only the churches in the Tebo Association, both
active and defunct, but also ccrtain Be.ptist churches which have
never been affiliated with the essociation,

Sardis Primitive Raptist Church, for example, was not a member
of the Association end is now located in Johnson County. However,
8s this church was the first Baptist church orgeanized in Henry County
end in a manner was the forerunner of later churches in the associa~-
tion, it has been accorded s place of honor in this inventory.
Likewise, the two union churches, Bronaugh Chapel and Parks Chapel,
Were not identified in any way with the Tebo Association. Both of
these churches were organized in part by Baptist groups which later
developed into permenent Baptist churches and are thorefore included
in this volume.

No provision hes been made at this time for a separate inventory
of colored churches. The Tebo Boptist Acsotiation hes maintained
friendly relations with end extended aid to the colored Baptist
churches, and it has been decided to include the only two colored
Baptist churches in the county in this inventory,

In 1860 there were Pifty churches affiliated with Tebo Baptist
Association, drawn from Henry County and the immedigtely adjoining
counties of Johnson, Pettis, Benton, St. Clair, Bates and Cass. All
of the churches in these adjoining counties later joined new associa-
tions formed in the countics in which they were located. The records
of these Baptist churches will bo included in forthcoming inventories
of the Baptist Associations representing these counties,
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The information contained in this inventory has been acquired
largely by field workers in interviews with the pastors or officers
of each church, supplemented by research in histories of Henry County;
in books relating to the Baptist religion in the State; and in the
minutes of the Tebo Baptist Association. It should be of some value
as source material to members of the clergy and to students of church
history.

Many of the records of the older churches have been lost or
destroyed, and in a few cases no records were kept. It is probable
that some records exist thet we have been unable to locate.

Entries of individual churchecs have been set up in chronological
order according to the datec of organizations The exact date of organ-
ization has been given whenever possible. In some cases approximate
dates are given, and in others the date of reception into the associa-
tion is used as the year of orgenization. A short historiocal sketch
of the church is included in each entry,

First names of persons are given in most cases, as well as the
tenure and educational background of the first and present pastors.,
A roster of the pastors of each church, with tenures, is included
near the end of each entry,

The first settled clergyman as interpreted in this inventory is
the minister who first became connected with a church in some regularly
established way., Missionary pastors who were definitely assigned to
new churches have been considered as first settled clergymen of such
churches,

Unless otherwise noted the dates and years given for church
records and for tenures of pastors are inclusive. The printed works
cited as bibliographical references in this inventory are located in
the St. Louis Public Library, unless otherwise indicated.
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1 SARDIS BAPTIST CHURCH, 1839~~, (Inactive), leeton,
Johnson County.l

Organized, Mey 4, 1839, in a log school house on Tebo
Creek, three miles northwest of Calhoun, Sardis Primitive Baptist
Church holds the honor of being the first church in Henry County.
Charter members of this pioneer church were; Henry Avery,2 Daniel
Briggs, John W, Williams, John Brummet, Benjamin G. Parker, Valentine
Bell, Mery Rrummet, Susan Hudson and Nancy Williems. Jemes Pewell,
Nancy Burnett, Rebecca Burnett and Elizabeth Hendricks were received
into membership by letter on May 5, 1839. dJohn W, Williams was
elected church clerk; William Wall, Trustee; William Wall and John M.
Williams, deacons. For more then seventeen years, this well known
church existed in the spot of its humble birth. On June 26, 18586,
William Well and Angus C. Averyd deeded an acre of ground to the con-
gregation two miles east of the original site, where s frame church
was erected the same year at a cost of $600. Half of the building was
used as a school. Near the church site, a lot was secured for a
cemetery, where many of the pioncer men and women of FEenry County found
their final resting place. The sccond location of Sardis Church was
occupied until 1915, when the congregation, in view of the shifting
population and changing highways, decided to move to the town of Leeton,
in Johnson County. (See fortheoming Inventory of the Church Archives of
Missouri = Johnsom County Baptist Lssociation). The present church was
built and dedicated in 1915, One &nd one half story rectangular red
brick building with basement and furnace. Bell tower containing bell.
Plaein American type architecture. TFirst settled clergymen were: Rev,
Henry Avery and Rev. Jemes Fewell, joint pastors, 1839 - 40, Among
those who preached at Sardis Church before the Civil War were: Elders
Henry Avery, Daniel Briggs, James Fewell and Williom C. Garrett., After
the war, Elder Jomes . Warder was paster from ey, 1866 to Octoher,
18773 Elder James Zoodson until 1889; Elder R. N. Ogle, until 1898;
Elder H. W, Newton until 1912 who was followed by Elder Walter Cash.
The church has no regular pastor at the present time

l. Note: While Sardis Baptist Church never held membership in the
Tebo Baptist Association and is no longer located in Henry County,
an inventory of Baptist churches in Henry County (Tebo Baptist

Association) would be incomplete without the history of this
pioneer church.

2« Henry Avery, the founder of Sardis Church, was the first settler

and the first rosident minister in Henry County (see p. 4, this in-
ventory).

3. Angus Clark Avery, son of Elder Henry Avery, served os a clerk of
the Tebo Baptist Association twenty-two years, as moderator for
thirteen years, and as deacon of the First Beptist Church of
Clinton. (Entry 11) forty years. Maple and Rider, Ops oit. pps
15 - 20. Meple and Rider, Missouri Baptist Biography, II, 15.
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Services are held at infrequent intervals. The location of the first
church in Hemry County is marked by a small monument erected in 1920
by the Udolphia Miller Derman Chapter, Daughters of the American
Revolution.

»

See: National Historical Co., Fistory of Henry and St. Clair

: e i A s
Counties, p. 424. Emma K. Derman, "Sardis Cacroh® Clinson Daily

Demoorat, 1921, A. Yoyd Collins, "Historical Scrapbook of the Tebo
Baeptist Associntion” 1937 {unpublished). Maple and Rider, Missouri

e

Buptist Biography, Vol. 4, pp. 28 - 32. A. Loyd Collins, "A Century

01d", Ciinton Deily Democrat, May 30, 1938.

Minutes. None avgilable, except the first volume, 1839 =
1850 (about) which is in possession of the Missouri State Historical
Society at Columbia, Mo. Deeds records: Henry County, Recorder's
office, Clinton, Deeds Record, Vol. C

2. TEBO BAPTIST CHURCH, 1840--. Ileesville, (Clinton R. R. #3)
Leesville Township, Henry County .,

Organized in 1840, through the efforts of Elder Daniel
Briggs, Tebo Church is the oldest congregation within the present
limits of Henry County. Charter members were : Daniel Briggs and
wife, Caroline Butler, William Butler, John Anderson, Mary Putnam,
Robert Briggs and Zachariah Fewell. The first building, a rude
log cabin, was erected near Leesville, on Tebo Creek, from whiech
the church derives its neme. This building also served as a school
house, and the first school in Leesville Township was taught here
by Robert Briggs in 1851. A4 second building, of frame construction,
was erected in 1855 on a site conveyed by Thomas Briggs on October 21,
1854. Tebo Church was of the Primitive Baptist feith, until 1863,
when the congregation called Eldor William L. Gray, a missionary
baptist, as pastor, and joined the Tebo Baptist Association as a
missionary church. In 1876 a division arose in the church over the
matter of secret orders. The pastor, Rev. Thomas Briggs was a
member of the Masonic Lodge. His brother, James L. Briggs, was
opposeéd to Masonry. The "anti-masons" withdrew from the church,
formed their own congregation, with Rev. Jamos Briggs as paster, and
built their own building about fifty yards from the other church. This
church joined the Osage Baptist Association. In 1887, after the death
of Reve Jemes Briggs, the two groups united, and consolidated the two
buildings into the present church, a plain American rural type, "T"
sheped one and one half story frome struecture. First settled clergyman,
Rev. Daniel Bripgs, 1840-63. Common school education. Succeeding
pastors weres Reve. William A. Gray, 1864-67; Reve James L. Briggs,
1868~71; Rove Thomas Briggs, 1872-94; Rev. Edward Russell, 1895=-97;
Reve William Briggs, 1898; Rev. R. Jenkins, 1899-1906; Rev. J. K.
Tinsley, 1907; Rov. T. F. Simmons, 1908-12; Rev, L. T. Barger, 1913-15;
Rev. T, H, Fhillips, 1916-18; Reve J. A. Leonard, 1919-20; Rev. E. F.
Hood, 1921; Wm. H. Briggs, 1922; Reve A. M Wynkoop, 1923-25; Rev.
L. A. Brown, 1926-28; Rev. J. E. Turnage, 1930; Rev. Emmet Farrier,
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1931-32; Reve R. I. Clemin

&8y 10833 Rewve s 1. Tate, 1934-37; Rev.
Lee Penny, 1938; Reve. Nelson Engelbrecht, the last pestor, 1939,
graduate of William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo.

From its origin in 1840 to the present time, Tebo Church
has had emong its membership a Briggs preacher. Daniel Briggs was
succeeded by his sons dJames L. (see entry 2) and Thomas (see entries
950, 15 95005212, 038, 140 15) & Weliten Briggs, (see entries 3, 17,
27, 28, 30) son of James L., weas bastor of Tebo in 1898. 1In 1912, two
of William's sons, Williem Fenry (sce entry 24) and James D. (see
entries 3, 10, 21 and 80) were ordained by this church. Other ministers
ordained by the church were: Rev. Lafe Renfro, Rev. Charles Thomas
and Reve Hugh Sperry. In the "burying ground" adjacent to the church
are meny old monuments of Henry County pioneers, whose names are house-
hold words in the annals of the éarly days of the county, such as:
Briggs, Johmson, Wears, Chastain, Austin, Denny, Resves and others.
A number of Civil War veterans are buried in this cemetery.

See: National Historical Co. History Oof Henry and St. Clair

Counties, pp. 472-475. James D. Briggs,"ﬁiscory_gg the Tebo Baptist
Association, pe. 23. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855-=,

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths) 1890--,
2 vols., 1890-92; 1906--, (Records prior to 1890 and 1893-1905
missing). Kept by Miss Elizabeth Belton; R. R. #2, Clinton, Mo,
Sunday School records, 191l--., 9 volss, and Baptist Young Peoplels
Union records, 1922, 1 vol. (discontinued 1923). Both kept by Mr.
R+ I. Sheek, R. R. #2, Clinton, Mo. Financial records, 1907--., 1 vol.
(Prior records lost). Kept by Mr. R, E. Huston, R R. #2, Clinton, Mo.

Deeds records: Henry County, Recorderisg Office, Deeds Record, vol. F.,
Pe 364¢ 8

3. MI. OLIVET BAPTIST CHUKCH, 1844~~, 14 Mie Eo of Clinton,
R. R. #1; Springficld Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1844 under the leadership of Reve William A.
Gray, assisted by Elder W. P, C. Caldwell of Johnson County. Charter
members of the church were: Rev, W. Ao Gray and wife, Joseph Gray,
Mre and Mrs. George Rank, and Mr, & Mrs, Henry Bantaand. Rev. Gray
interested the people of the camunity in a church building, and =
log church was erected in 1844 about & mile and & half from the
present site on Barker Creck. Iumber for the interior was cut out
with a whip saw., This log building also served as a school for a
number of years. A larger building of frame construction was erected
in 1852 near the present sitee. The present building was erected in
1874 at a cost of $2000. Rectangular frame structure, of the American
rural type, without bell or belfry and heated by & large stoves, First
settled clergyman was Rev. William A. Gray, 1844-87, He was born in

ame to Henry County
ceiving his education he taught school for

Christian County, Kentucky, October 16, 1815 and ¢
in the fall of 1836. Arter re
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fourteen years prior te entering the ministry. He was a moderator

of the Tebo Baptist Asscciation from 1844 to 1888, and was probably

the greatest Baptist leader in the county at that time., He was
succeeded by the following pastors; Rev, W. &, Vieir, 1888-90; Rev,

R. He Harris, 1891-92; Rev., William Briggs, 1893-94; 1919. Rev. S.

M. Vietor, 1895-98; Rev, H, S, Thernhiil, 1899 ~ 1902; Rev. R, Jenkins,
1908-07; Reve Ts Po Todd, 1908-10; Rev. Lo T, Barger, 1911-13; Rev. H.
S. Thomas, 1914; Rev. A. B, Heynes, 1915-17; Rev., Lee Tenney, 1918;
Reve O¢ F. Osborn, 1920; Reve J. M. Remsey, 1922~23; Rev. J, D. Briggs,
1924-25; Reve Lynn Swadley, 19263 Rev. Ce C. Russell, 1927-28; Rev., Lee
Porter, 19823 Rev, A, B. Christian, 1935. Present pasteor is Reve Co Jo
Mustain, Liberty, Mo. 1936 - -, Graduste of William Jewell Cellege,
Liberty, Me.

See: James D. Briggs, Histery of the Tebe Bep tist Asscci-
atien, p. 18, R. S. Duncan, History of the” Baptists of Iisscuri,
P 632, Tebo Baptist Asscciaticn, Minutes, 1855 = -. lNatirnal
Histerical Ce. Histery of Henry and 5%, Clair Crunties, pp. 480, 481,

Minutes, (including members, baptisms, deaths) 1850--,
4 velse, 1850-66; 1867-81; 1881 - 1914; 1914--, (1844-50 missing).
Kept by Mrs. Charlie Rank, R.R. #1, Calhcun, Mr, Sunday Scheel reccrds,
18838=-, 3 vrls,, 1890~1908; 1922-29; 1935--, (1883-90; 1909-21;
1930-34 missing), Baptist Ycung Pecple's Unien reccrd, 1 vel., 1927-28
(diserntinued; priecr recerds lest ). Beth kept by Mro A. G. Cecil,
ReRe #1, Calheun, Me, Deeds recerd: Henry Ccunty, Recerder's Cffice,
Clinten, Deeds, wvel, 13, ps 1894

4, FIRST BAPIIST CHURCH (Windser) 1853--, Scuth Tebe St., Windser,
Windsecr Trwnship, Henry Ccunty,

Organized Octeber 29, 1853 at the Geedin Scheelhcuse ene
half mile scuthwest of Windser by a presbytery ernsisting of Elders
We Py Co Caldwell, W. A, Gray, B. Fe Grrdin and David Herne. It was
designated as the "United Baptist Church cf Christ" with the fcl1lew-
ing charter members, in additirn tc the abeve:s Weeden and Nency
Majer, William and Ann Mo jer, Jehn Le and Eliza A, Vajer, James and
Martha Ik jer, Charles Mejer, Wo Ho Davis and Wiley Parker., Fer some
years the church was knewn as the Pleasant Greve Baptist church, and
it was here that the Tebe Baptist Asscciaticn of Henry Ccunty was
frganized in 1855, Services were held in the Gecedin Sc¢heelhruse un-
bil the cengregatien meved te the tewn of Windser in 1867 when the
Present title was adepted, A Sunday Scheel was crganized the same
years Fer several years thereafter services were held in a building
¢vmed by the Cengregatirnalists ami Scuthern Methrdistse 0On June 115
1870 the presemt site en Scuth Tebe street was secured frem William
Calbew, and the first church, a small frame struocture, was erected
at a cost of $3000 and dedi cated the same year. This building was
destreyed by fire in 1898 and present handseme brick eodifice was
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built and dedicated in 1900 at & cost of about $5000. One and one

half story, "L" shaped red brick structure of modified Gothic archi-
teoture, with three gables having high lancet windows below and a

lerge circular window in upper part of esch gable. Two story square
tower, with belfry end bell; hes a Gothic arched entrance to church
auditorium. Basement contains furnace and Suncéay School rooms.
Inseription on church reads: “First Bactist Church, 1899", First
settled clergymen, Rev. Tilliam A, Gray; i854-56. Bducational
background unknown except that Rev. Iir. Gray tought school for fourteen
years and was ordained as a minister in Janvary 1844, He was succeeded
by the following pastors: Rev. A. D, Landrum, 1856=58; Rev., Benjamin
F. Goodin, 1858~60; Rev, W. P, C. Calcwell, 1861; Rev. 2., W. Rilbuck,
18623 Rev, B. P, Lewlor, 1865-75; Rev. David N. Horne, 1876=77; Rev.

R. H. Harris, Jan. 1878-84 and 1889~-90; Rev. J. M. MeGuire, 1886-87;
Rev. R. H. Windsor, 1888; Rev. 8. P. Brite, 1891-93; Rev. T. G. Hendrix,
1894-96; Rev. M. L. Bibb, 1898; Rev. J. L. Taylor, 1899; Rev. J. T.
Neville, 1900-1903; Rev. J. W. Keltner, 19043 Rev. T. M, MeDonnell,
1906=12; Rev, W, E. Prewitt, 1913-14; Rev. A. M, Ross, 1915-16; Rewv.

J. C. House, 1918=21; Rev. Ge W. Wright, 1922-23; Rev, J. A. Bryson,
1924=29: Rev. Geo. C. Humphrey, 1930-35. The present pastor is Rev.

G. R Timbrook, Windsor, Mo«y 1937--, Graduate, Southwest Baptist
Theological Seminary, Fort Worth, Texas

See: Jemes D. Briggs, §£§§E£X_2£.EEE.EEEE.§§Pt13t Association,

Pe 26. Hotional Historieal Co., History of Henry and St, Clair
Countics, pp. 389, 390. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855=-,

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths) 1853--, 8
volse 1858-74, 1875=84, 1885-1900, 1901-1904, 1905-15, 1916-26,
1927=32, 1933~~, Kept by Mr. R. H. Wells, Windsor, Mo. Sunday School
records, 19206--. 12 vols. (19163 1919-24 missing; 1890=~1906, lost.
Nothing known of records prior to 1890). Kept by ¥r. F. J. Webb,
Windsor, Mo, Women‘s lissionary Union records, 1914-1920, 1 vol. Kopt
by lrs. L. Corson, Windsor, Mo. Financial records, 1904=--, 13 vols.
(1917=22 missing). Xept by Mr, Melvin Owen, Windsor, Mo. Deeds record:

Henry County, Recordorts Cffice, Clinton, Warrenty Deeds, vol, {5 o)
109.

5¢ BETHLEHEM BAPTIST CHURCH, 1854~~, 5 Mi. S, E, of Clinton,
R.R. #7, Bethlehem Township, Honry County.

Crganized Septembsr 6, 1854, by Elders Peter Brown and .
P. Tiright at the home of James Lee, where roligious mecctings had becn
held by these pioncer preachers from St., Clair County. Chorter members
of the church were: Jemes Tee and wife, John Lee, Jacobs Shanks,
¥rs. Shanks, Joseph H. Shanks and V. Hancock. Other early members were:
John James and wife, George Fronch and wife, Lafe Groff, A. Vickers and
wife and their daughter Leura. Scrviees wore held in the James ILce
home ond occasionally in others of the community for almost two yesrs.
in 1856, A, Vickers, the first clerk end later an ¢lder of the church,
donated a four acre site for a church, yord snd cemetery., The first
church, a frame building, was erceted and dedicated the seme year,

e e e e
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In fpril - A859. Dy ool a. Jennings organized the first Sunday
School and was appointed its first superintendent. This church, like
most others in the county, practically disbanded during the critical
years of the Civil War. Two yeers later, at the close of the war, the
church reorgenized and grew in membership until it becaums necessary to
provide a larger building, The present church was erected on the
original site and dedicated on December 51, 1882, One and one half
story, rectanguler frame building, plein American type architecture,
without bell or inscription. Heated by stove in center of building.
First settled clergyman, Rev, Pcter Brown, 1854-56, 1876. Educated at
Rector College, Virginie. Succeeding pastors werc: Reve C. J. Teas,
1857; Rev. W, A, Grey, 1858-59 and 18561~63; Rev, H. D, Lendrum, 1860;
Reve W. B. Lawlor, 1865=57; Rev. Bs F, Lawler, 1868=70; Rev. R. D.
Lewler, 1871-74 end 1878; Rev. Thomas Briggs, 1875; Rev. S. M. Victor,
1879-83; Rev. W. S. Weir, 1884-90; 1900 snd 1926-27; Reve J. M. Ramsey,
- 1891=99; 1903=7; 1911=13: Rev. J. J. Stone, 1901-2; Rev, F. F.

Simmons, 1908; Rev. J. S. Denton, 1909; Rev. Wade Johnson 1910; Rev,.
John Herbaugh, 1914-17; Rev. J. R, Skaggs, 1918~19; Rev, A, M. Wyncoop,
1920-22; Rev., W. D, Baker, 1925-24; Rev, W. E. Davis, 19253 Rev. E, H.
Banks, 1928-29; Rev, D. D. Talley, 1930=34; Rev, Elmer Wright, 1935;
Rev. Fred Neiger, 1936, Present pastor, Rev. Nelson Engelbrecht, Lib-
erty, Mo. 1938--. Graduate, William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo.

Sce: Jemes D. Briggs, History of thc Tebo Baptist Asso-
ciation, p. 6. National Historical Co., Historv of Henry and 8%, Cleir

<

Counties, p. 487, Tcbo Baptist Association, Minutcs, 1856--.,

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths, financial
records) 1884--., 4 vols. Vol. 4, Jan. 1, 1884-Doc. 12, 1912; vol. 5.
Jen. 11, 1913~Fob., 10, 1923; vol. 6, Hor. 10, 1923=Aug. 8, 1938; vol.
7, Sept. 12, 1936~Aug. 1, 1938. Vols. l, 2 end 3, 1854-84 missing,
Kept by Mrs. J. C. Dean, R. R.#3, Clinton, Mo. Sunday School records,
1936=~. 1 vol. (1859~1936 missing). B.Y.P.U. record, 1928--, 1 vol,
Kept by Mr. George Pogue, Browington, Mo, Deeds records Henry County,
Recordert's Office, Clinton, Deeds, vol, 3, Ps 028,

6, CALHOUN BAPTIST CHURCH, 1854--, Calhoun, Tebo Township,
Henry County.

Organized 1854, The exact date of organization of the Calhoun
Baptist Church is unknown, Tradition gives the yoar 1854, and
preaching is said to have been held at the homes of scttlers for some
years prior to that date. The records of the Tebo Beptist Association
show that the church wes received into the assoclation as a new church
in 1857, There is no record of the charter members of the church. In
tho first printed minutes of the Tebo Association in 1870, mention is
made of the following messengers: A, Clark, C. C., and T. J. Bronaugh,
Williom Overshiner and C. Dorr. dJ. T. Bronaugh was church clerk in
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1870, after which C. C. Bronaugh held the office for thirty-one con-
secutive years, The first church, (date unknown) made of logs, was
located in the northeast part of town, During the civil war services
were discontinued. A&fter the war the church met at the Calhoun Mele
end Femole Academy, fostered by the Tebe Baptist Asscciation, The
academy was abandened abeout 1873, and in 1874 the church Jjoined the
Mlethedists, Presbyterians and Christians c¢f Calhoun in erecting a
unien church in the tewn, at a cost ef about $1500, Beerming dissate
isfied with the unicn Sunday Scheel, the Baptists scld cut their in-
terest in the building and erected a church cf their ewn en the site
cf the present building, apparently befcrre 1887, as in that year the
Tebc hsscciaticn held its annual meeting at Calhcun Baptist Churche

In 1921 a splendid heuse eof wership of frome and stucoe ecenstructien,
wes erected during the ministry of Rev. I, J. Breame. This was destrey=
ed by fire, Octcber 5, 1938, In the spring cf 1939 the present church
was ccmpleted and was dedicated en July 9th cf the same year, Plain,
"I" shaped, American type frame building with bell tewer and bell. Rev,
We Ao Gray was said te have been the first settled clergyman, 1872=75,
althcugh the Tebe Assccoiaticrn minutes, shew that Rev. B. Fe Lawler
precedéd '~ him (1868=70) prebably in a missicmry capacity. Succeeding
pasters were: Reve A. Me Ccckrell, 1878-79; Reve Je 8o Demtenm, 1880;
1890-99, Rev. W. B. Lawler, 1881-83; Reve W. Ae Gray, 1884-85; Reve
R« Ho Harris, 1886~89; Rev. He Se Thernhill, 1900~1904; Reve Se Mo
Petty, 1905-06; Revs Te Ps Tedd, 1907-10; Reve L. T. Barger, 1911-13;
Reve Ge No Neafus, 1914; 1916-17; Reve Jchn R. Blythe, 1915; Reve G,
We Merrifield, 1918-19; Reve I. J. Brame, 1920-22; Reve Ds B. Wilcex,
1923-24; Revs Gocffrey Swedley, 1926; Reve Ge Co Faulkner, 1927-28;
Reve Be Le McKee, 1930; Reve Re I. Clemings, 1931-36; Reve E« R,
Dregger, 1938; and the present pastrr, Reve Rs Ms Webdell, Calhcun,

Mee 1939--4 Graduate, William Jewell Cellege, Liberty, Mce

See: Natirnal Histerical Ce., Histery of Henry and St,
Clair Counties, pp. 426-427. Jomes D, Bripgs, HisTery cf the Tebe

3=

Baptist Asscciaticn, p. 8., Teber Baptist isscciatirm, lfinutes, 1855--,

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths) 1912-=,
2 velse 1912-19; 1920--. (1857-1912 missing)s. Kept by Mrs. Ps Le
Heusten, Calhcun, Me. Sunday Scheel recerds, 1937=-, 2 vels, 1937,
19383 leese card system, 1939=~. (Reccrds, 1894=~1937 missing )e Kept
by Mre Jim Martin, Calhcun, Me. Finoncial recerds, 1934—, 1 vels
pricr reccrds missing)s Kept by Mrs. Mary Fewell, Calhcun, Me,
Deeds recerd: Henry Ceunty, Recerderts Office, Clinten, Warranty
Deeds, Vel, 7, pe 71

7e MT. ZION BAPTIST CHULCH, 1855-93, (defunct) Hunting=-
dale, (Chilhcwee ReR. #1) Shawnee Tewnship, Henry Ceunty.

Organized 1855« This church was alsc knewn as the Hunting=
dale Baptist Church, and was the first church crgenized in the tewn
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of Huntingdale. It was one of the eleven constituent churches of

the Tebo Baptist Associntion, organized in 1855, and is listed in the
records of the association for that year. Meetings were first held in
private homes ond later (dates unknown) in nearby schools and public
buildings of the community. In 1870, a site was conveyed by William F.
and Malissa Page, to a board of trustoes representing the Baptist,
Christian and Methodist denominations, for a community church. The
deed specified that it be Jmown as the Huntingdale Church, each group
to have the usc of the building one designated week in each month.

A frame building was erected during the same year at a cost of $1600.

Charter members of the church were: James Potts, William
Molton, Granville Cross, F. C. Brown, Isaac Anderson, Jomes Ross,
Iemuel Page, Aaron, John and Reuben Morgan, James L., William F. and
Henry Page. James L. Page was the first clerk and the first trustee
of the church. First settled clergyman, Rev. Williem White, 1855-5%.
Educational background unknown. Succeeding pastors were: Rev. James
Teas, Reve Mr. Adams and Rev. William Oden, to 1867; Reve. James Woods,
1868; Reve Mr, Kilpatrick, 1869; Rev. Obedish Tompkins, 1870=73 and
1877-78; Reve Thomas Briggs, 1874-75; Rev. A. M. Cockrell, 1876; Rev,
John S, Denton, 1879-81 and 1885-88; Reve Samuel M. Victor, 1882: Rev.
R. E. Brown, 1883; Reve. R. S. Menefee, 1884; Rev. W. B. Lawler, 1889-90
and Reve W, H. Scott, 1891. The church declined in membership after

1884 until it finally became defunet, about 1893. All records have
been lost.

See National Historical Co. History of Henry and St. Clair
Coe, pe 433. James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Associationm,
P. 3. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855=~, Henry County,

Recorder's Office, Deed Record, Book 3, p. 409.

8. BRONAUGH CH.";PEL,l 1850-1916, (defunct) 8 Mi, N. E. of
Clinton, Leor Creclk Township, Henry County.

Organized and built in 1859 as a union church, in the
vieinity of historic Teho Creek. 'The building was owned jointly by the
Baptist, Cumberland Presbyterians, Southern lethodists and (after the
Civil War) Northern lethodists of the comunity and was named by the
first trustees in honor of Judge C. C. Bronaugh, one of the early
settlers of the county. The first building committee consisted of
the following members : Baptists: W. H. Combs and Joseph kussell,
fother of Rev. B. B. Russell, one of the early Baptist ministers.
Presbyterians: G. W. Minor, Ephriam L. Goff and William Goff; South-
ern Methodists: Judge C. C. Bronaugh, William Beatty, and Ranson
Faith. The names of the ministers who preached to the Baptists at
Bronaugh Chapel are not lknown. During the Civil War the building
Was used for military purposes and services were discontinued. The
Baptist ministers who preached at the Chapel after the war, were Rev.
William B. Lawler, kev. Frank Lawler and Reve W. S. Weir. In 1881,
the Cumberland Fresbyterians and Southern Methodists purchased the

l. Note: Bronaugh Chapel was not affiliated with Tebo Baptist Association,
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interests of the Baptists and Northern Methodists aml erected a new
church on the site of the old one, In 1887 the Methodists pur chased

the interest of the Cumberland Presbyterians ard from that time until
the church became defunct (1916) were the sole owners of Bronaugh
Chapele When Bronaugh Chapel was erected there were but few churches
in Henry Countys Not a church had been erected in Clinton, the county
seate The principal Baptist churches in the county at that time were
(1) ¥Briggs Chapel" (Tebo Baptist Church, see entry 2) in the south-
eastorn part of the county, named in honor of the Briggs family. (2)
Mt. Olivet (see entry 3) also known as "Gray'!s Church", in honor of
William Gray, outstanding Baptist minister of the day. (3) Sardis,

(see entry 1) a primitive Baptist church north of Calhoun. (4)
Bethlehem Church (see entry 5), and Calhoun Church (see entry 6) in
Calhouns. It has been said that no church in Henry County at that time
had more able ministers, more eloquent preachers or larger congregations
than Bronaugh Chapel. In common with many churches the attendance at
Bronaugh Chapel declined during the early years of the twentieth century
until it finally became defunct about 1916. The building was destreyed
by fire some years later and nothing remains to-day to mark the site

of this well knewn church of the pioneer days of the country. No re-
cords are available,

See: MNrse Bushnell, "Histery of Bronaugh Chaps1" (1915)
in Daughters of the American Revelutien Serapbeek (unpublished) Udel-
phia Miller Dorman Chapter, Clinten, M-,

Minutess Ne recerds available except the fellewing deed:
Feo Ps Brenaugh et al, granters, tc Tebe Cumberland Presbyterian Church,
Jo Fo Hargrave, trustee, grantees, dated August 30, 1880, Filed

Octeber 9, 1880, Henry Crunty, Recerder's Office, Clinten, Warranty
Deeds, vele 30, Pe 504 o

9¢  GOOD HOPE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1860--+ 1 Mi. We of Crale
(Clinten ReRe #7) Bethlehem Township, Henry Ccunty.

Organized in 1860 by the picneer Baptist preacher, Elder
We B lawler, whe meved inte the cemmunity frem St. Clair Ceunty. Un-
able te finance a building, the cengregoticn met at the Pretty Beb
Schrelheuse until 1862 when a small church was erected abeut a quarter
°f a mile frem the scheel, near the tewn of Crale., The church wos
abandened fer several yvears during the critical years of the Civil War,
but was recrganized in 1865 with abrut twenty members. A Sunday Scheel
Y88 crganized in 1867. 1In 1895 the present frame (American rural type)
structure was erected near the site cf the criginal church, abrut a
hile west of Ceale, and dedicated on the third Sunday in May of the
Sme years Te the east ef the church is the cemetery where rest the
femains cf the early settlers cf this sectirn of the fcuntys They
include such well knrwn romes as: McFarland, East, Law, Geoff, Peelcer,
Quick, Lowler, Shcemoker, Hernbest, Hawkins, Ogden, Gailbraith, Ceale
8nd cthers, First settled clergymon, Rev, William B. Lawler, 1860-72,
He received a commen scheel educatirn, He was succeeded by
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the following pastors: Reve. T. B. Freeman, 1873-74; Reve W. S.
Weir, 1875; 1882-90; 1900-1901; 1918; Reov. Thomas Briggs, 1876-81;
1892-~95; Reve. G. W. Homlet, 1891; Rev. J, M. Romseys 1896-99: Rev.
Se Ne Victor, 1902-6; Rov. A. K. MeGrew, 1907-8; Rev. T. P. Todd,

1909-13; Reve L. T, Barger, 1915; Rev.
Reve Jo A. Leonard, 1919-20; Kev. E. A+ Hood, 1921; Reve Ae De Kelly,
1923; Reve L. As Brown, 1927-28; Lev. D. D, Talley, 1930; Rev. N. D.

Hufft, 1931-34; Rev. Ralph H. Zumwolt, 1935-36 and the present pastor,

Reve C. J. Mustain, 427 N. %3rd street, Kansas City, Kansas, 1938=-,
Graduate, William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo.

T. Ho Phillips, 1917; 1924-26;

See: James D, Briggs, Histopz'gf the Tebo Baptist Associa=
tion, pe 15. Tebo Baptist hssociation, Minutes, 1855=~, National
Historical Co,. History-gﬁ Henry and St. Clair Counties, p. 487,

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths 1882--, 3 vols.,
1882-1906; 1907-30; 1930--. (Prior to 1882 lost)s Kept by Mrs. T. A.
Law, R k. #3, Clinton, Mo, Sunday School records, 1916-=, 6 vols.
(1922-24 and prior to 1916, missing). Kept by Mr. Irwin L. Fowler,
Deepwater, Mos, R. R. #2. Financial records, 1922--, 1 vol. (prior
records lost)e. Kept by Mr. 0. C. Johnson, Clinton, Mo., R. R. #3,

Deeds record: Henry County, Recorder's Office, Warranty Deeds, vol. 54,
ps 124,

10, MT. GILEAD BAPTIST CHURCH, 1865=-, 10 Mi. N. E. of Clinton,
R« Re #2, Deor Creek Township, Henry County.

Orgenized in 1865, shortly after the close of the Civil
War. Joseph Russell and Elder William A« Gray were instrumental in
perfecting the organization of the church. Services were held, 1865=-81,
at Bronaugh Chapel, (see entry 8) a union church which wes used by the
Methodists, Presbyterians and Baptists of the community. On December
28, 1883, Ephriam L. Goff conveyed to Mt. Gilead Baptist Chureh the
site in the southeast corner of the township on which the present and
only building was erected and dedicated in 1884, It is a plain
American type, rectangular frame structure, without bell or inscerip-
tion, Charter members of the church are not known, as the early records
have been lost or destroyed. The written records date back to 1885,
The church entered the Tebo Baptist Association in 1867, and on the
list of mossengers sent to the association by Mbt. Gilead in 1870
we find the following names: J. He. and Thomas Goff, B. B. Russell,
Je Do Clark, Re C. Owens, Ce Je and Thomas Taylor, We Be Vastine and
We He Coombse Some of the early deacons of the church were : William
Coombs, John Goff, Thomas Taylor, R. C. Owens, William Bradfield and
Luther Combs. Two members of the church Edwin White and John Eston
have been ordained to the ministry. A Sunday School was organized as
early as 1868. The first settled clergyman was Reve William A. Gray,
186569, His educational background was said to have beon equivalent
to that of the present day high school course. Succeeding pastors were :
Rev, B, F, Lawler, 1870; Rev. C. J. Taylor, 1871; Rev. Thomas Briggs,1872;
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We Be lawler, 1873=77, 1883~85; Rev, William S. Weir, 1878-82,
18E6-89, 1896=973 Rev. Jo We Mohler, 1890~91; Rev, Jo S Denten,
1892~-95, 1898; Revs J« Mo Hawkins, 1899~1200; Rev, S. No Mohler,
1901-02; Reve Ao Mo Cockrell, 1903; Rev. S, M. Vietor, 1904-05;
Reve A, Ko McGrew, 1906-08; Rev. Gs We Plumb, 1909; Rev., T. F,
Simmons, 1910; Rev. J, M. Ramsey, 1511-13; Reve E» Le Barkley,
1914, 1915; Rev. Wade Jehnson,; 19168-18; Reve Ts Co Pennell,
1919-20; Rev. E. Fo Hood, 1921-22; Rev, A. Da Kelly, 1923; Rev.
Jd» De Briggs, 1924~253 BRev, Fred Farris. 1926-27; Rev. Chas, Cs
Russell, 1928; Kev. Mark B. Paddock, 1930; Reve C. We Rosecrans,
1931~-35; Rev. Gecrge W. Gray, 1936, Rev, C, J. Mustain, 1938-40
and the present pastor, Rev. Walter lihlfeld, 230 Ny 19th Street,
Kansas City, Kansas, 1940-~., Graduate William Jewell Cellege;
Liberty, Mo,

See: James D, Briggs, History cf the Tebo Baptist Associa-
ticen, pe 20. Tebe Baptist Assceiaticn, Minutes, 18556--.

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths) 1885--,
1 vel. (eld minute beeks, 1865-84 lest). Kept by Mre Charles Sands,
Clinten, Mc. R.Re #2. Sunday Schecl recerds, 1930--. 1 vcl. (1868-

1929 missing)s Baptist Yeung Pecple's Unicn recerds, 1935--. 1 vol.
Both kept by Mr. Jchn Baten, Clinten, Me., R.R. #2. Financial reccrds,

1936--. 1 vel. (prier recerds lest), Kept by Mr. Earl Chastain,
KEeRo 92, Clinten, Mcs Deeds recerd: Henry Cecunty, Kecerder's
Office, Clinten, Warranty Deeds, vcl, 54, Pe 64

1l. FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH (Clinten) 1866--, Jeffersen and Secend
Street, Clinten, Clinten Tewnship, Henry Ceunty.,

Orgenized September 16, 1866. In the frrties and fifties
religicus services were held in Clinten by varicus Baptist preachers.
Rev. Peter Brewn, ncted pirneer Baptist cirecuit rider, in an cld man-
useript cf the early days, writes that he preached fer fifteen day s
in Clinten in 1857, Ne permanent results were pre duced by this mis=-
sienary werk until almest ten years later, when the First Baptist
Church cf Clinten was fermally censtituted at the cenclusirn of a
revival meeting ccnducted in the cld Courthcuse at Clinten; by the
Revs, Edwin T. Brrwn, James Weeds and Jo. P, Lawbton. Charter members
cf the church were: William H. Dedge, Thrmas D. Hanceck, Dr. Perez
S. Jennings, Laura Jennings, Jehn Barlew and wife and A. E. and Je
le Avery, The fellewing alse became members during the revival :
Irene Regers (Mrse Be Go Brens) Mrs. Mary Delrszier, Ella Delczier,
Mrse. Ama E. Tutt, Truman Brewn, Curtis Martin, Mrs. Susan Eddins,
Reging Eddins (Mrs. R. S. Faris), A. C, Avery, Mrs. Rheda Avery, irs.
Ws He Ceck and Martha Hudsen. Frem 1866-69, while plans frr the
érectiern of a church were preceeding, services were held in the old
ccurthruse and in the leg scheel building cn the scuthwest cerner
cf the public square. On March 24, 1868, Je il and Angus Avery
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donated the church site at Jefferson and Second Streets, on which a
hendsome brick building wes erected in 1869 et a cost of $20,000, and
was dedicated on October 17, of the seme year. It was for some years
the outstanding church edifice in central Missouri. The present
imposing structure was erected on the original site during the years
1925-27 and is considerad one of the best church buildings in the
county. It represents an iavestment of approximately $55,000. and was
dedicated on Sunday, Mey 29th, 1927. Rectangular, two and one half
story brick structure, fifty by ninety feet, colonial architecture;
portico and pediment supvorted by four tall stone columus provide an
impressive entrance. Surmounted by belfry containing bell from first
church, Auditorium has seating capseity of six hundred. Full
basement, with sixteen special Sunday School rooms. First settled
clergyman, Rev. Edwin T. Brown, 1866-69; gradvate, Rector College,
Virginia. He was succesisd by the fcllowing pastors: Rev., James W,
Warder, 1870-73; Rev. George Kline, 1875-76; Rev., W. A. Campbell, 1878;
Rev. Alexender Machett, 1879-80; Roev. F. W. Houchens, 1882; Rev. F.
Menefee, 1883~1885; Rev. Dr. M., E,. Broaddus, 1887~88 snd 1912-14; Rev.
Dr. C. G. Skillmen, 1889~91; Rev. J. P, McCullough, 1894-95; Rev. A, L.
Jordan, 1896-97; Rev. John A, Cheavens, 1898; Rev. N. R. Pittman, 1899;
Reve. Dr. Co M. Truex, 1900-1906; Rev. Dr. J. F. Williams, 1908-~9; Rev,
Dr. C. A, Stewart, 1910-11; Rev. W, E. Davis, 1916-18; Rev. D. F, Risk,
1919~23; Rev., John R. Blythe, 1925-31; Rev. C. A. Butler, 1932-37 and
the present pastor, Rev. Grover Cleveland Grecnway, 511 S, Orchard
street, Clinton, Mo. April 1937--. Greaduste, William Jewell College,
Liberty, Mo, Active organizetions in the church are: Sunduy School
(organized 1869), Boptist Treining Union and Women's Missionary Union.

See: James D, Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
P. 9. National Historical Co. History of Henry and St. Ciair Countics,
Pe 341. Tebo Baptist Association; Minutes, 1855=-=. f. Loyd Collins:
"Burned Note" (Clinton) Doily Democrat, July 10, 1939, “"Souvenir
Program", (o short history of the church) Clinton, Mo., 1937
(mimeographed- copy on file in church officc). “"Historiecal Scrapbook
of the Tebo Baptist Association" 1938, pp. 57, 81, (unpublished- copy
on file in church office). "Clinton Centemmial Pageant" Clinton, 1936,
P. 5 (copies on file in church office and in Clinton Fublic Library).

Church minutes, 1920-=. 3 vols. 1920-28; 1929-363 1937--,
(18671920 lost). Kept by Miss Ruth Sherman, church clerk, 600 E,
Jefferson 8t., Clinton, Mo. Minutes of Deacons? meetings, 1924--,

1 vol. Kept by liiss Mildred Cartor, financisl secretery, R. 4, Clinton,
Mo. Register, 1920--. (Card reccord of members, showing name, address,
8gc, how and when affiliated with the church, transfers, dismissals ond
deaths). Active and inactive files. Kept by Miss Ruth Sherman.

Sundey School records, 1908-=., 3 vols., 1908~32. Card system 1932-=~,
(Baptist Sunday School Board!s Six Point Record System). Records prior
to 1908 lost. Baptist Training Union, 1933--. (Cord system)s Woman's
Missionary Union, 1895-=. 2 vols. All kept by Miss Mildred Carter.
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Financial records, 1929--, 1 vol. (prior records lost). Kept by Nrs.
Gene Davis, 402 E, Jefferson §%., Clinton, Mo. All of the above
records located in the church office, Deeds record: Henry County,
Recorder's Office, Clinton, Werranty Deeds, Vol, R, pe 400,

12. HARTWELL BAPTIST CHURCH, 1867~=-., Hartwell, Honey Creek
Township, Heary County.

Crgenized in 1867, at the conclusion of a revival meeting
held at Stewart's Ford on Big Creek, about two miles east of the town
of Hartwell. Little is kmowa of the early history of this church, as
the early records have been lost. According to the minutes of the
Tebo Baptist Association (1888) it was known as the Big Creek Baptist
Church until 1888. Early meetings are said to have been held in the
neighborhood school house. In 1888 the congregation moved to the new
town of Hertwell and adopted its present title, A site wes sccured
and the present and only building, so far as known. wos crocted and
dedicated the same year. One and onc half story, American type
rectangular frame building, without bell or belfry. Among the earlicst
members of the church were the following: W, A, Norris, Virginia
Norris, J. T, Victor, Reuben Morgan, Amanda Morgan, S. M. Morris, C. W,
Beck and Emily Ford, W, A. Forris, S. M. Morris, end J. T. Victor werc
the earliest dencons while Reuben Morgan was the first recorded church
clerk, A Sunday School was organized in 1879, First settlod clergy=
mons Rev. James Wood, 1867~89. He Wgs succceded by the following
pestors: Rev, Isracl Tompkins, 1870-73, 1875, 18933 Rev. S. M. Victor,
18743 Reve N. B. Lewlor, 1876-77, 1881-82; Rev. William S. Weir, 1878;
Rev. Thomas Briggs, 1879+80; Rev. J. S. Denton, 1885; 1888-90; Rcv.

Be B. Russell, 1887; Rcv. J. W. Mohler, 18913 Rev. J. A. Grage, 1892;
Reve J. M. Romsoy, 1894-99; 1906=7; Rev. M, L. Ingrem, 1900-13C4; Rev.
&+ Ko McGrew, 1905; Rov, R, Jenkins, 1908-10; ‘v, T. P. Todd, 1011-12;
Reve W. E. Bruner, 1913=16; Rov, H. O, Moore, 1917; Rev, T. H, Phillips,
1918; Rev. J. E. Jacksony, 1920-23; Rev. R, I. Skaggs, 1924«26; Rev.
Victor Conly, 1927; Rev. J., Z. ‘urnoge, 1928-32; Rev. George Gray,
1933~34; Rev. T. A. Butlor, 1935; Rev. Warren Ls Wyrick, 1936; Rev.
Howerd Olive, 1937-~39. The prosont pastor is Reve Walter Mihifeld, 230
N. 19th strect, Kansas City, Kansas, 1940--, Graduate, William Jewell
College, Liberty, Mo.

Sce: Jomes D, Briggs, History‘gﬁ the Tebo Baptist Associa-
tion, p. 16. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855--,

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths) 1868-~, 3
vols. 1868~71; 1932-37; 1928--, (1872-1931 lost). Kept by Miss
Florence M, Hell, Hertwell, Mo. Sunday School records, 1929--, 3 vols.
1929; 1930323 1937-=, (1879~1928, 1933-36 missing). Kept by Mre ds B
Morgan, Urich, Mo. Finencisl records, 1932--, 1 vol. (prior records
lost). Kept by Mr. Glonn Norris, Urich, Mo. Deeds
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record, Henry County, kecorder's Office, Clinton, Deeds of Trust,
Viole 72 ‘Ds. 325,

13. MT. HOPE BAPTIST CHULKCH, 18B7-81 (Defunct), Brownington,
Osage Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1667 at the schoolhouse near Consville (now
Brownington) Mo. Some of the charter members were: C. R. Stephens,
E, Sanders, A. Dunning (clerk), C. F. Nall and C. J. Belsher. The
church was received into the Tebo Baptist Association in 1867, Among
its carliest messengers to the association were: C. K. Stephens,
We L. Walton, E, Sanders, A. Dunning, Y. M, and G. N. Dunning, C. ¥,
Nall, C. Jo. Belsher and N. Wright. Numerically weak, this church united
with Fairview Baptist Church of Deepwater, (see entry 16) in 1881, to
form the Brownington Baptist Church at Brownington (sce entry 18). Mt.
Hope Church had no building of its own. 411 services, during the
fourteen years of its eoxistence were held st the Consville schoolhouse.,
First settled clergyman, Rev. Lobert D. Lawler, 1870=71, 1878-79.
Attended Baptist Male and Female Academy at Calhoun and William Jewell
College at Liberty, lic. He was succeeded by the following pastors:
Reve Me De Ingram, 18723 Rev. Thomas Briggs, 1873-77 and Reve R W.
Hudson, 1880.

See: Jemes D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Associa-
tion, pe 7 (Brownington Baptist Church). Tebo Baptist Asscciation,
Minutes, 1855-~. All rccords of this church have been lost,

14. UKICH BAPTIST CHULCH, 1868--, Urich, White Ock Township,
Henry Cocunty.

Organized Jonuary 18, 1868 at Knob Creek Schoolhouse near
Urich by Elders M. Brown and Obediah Thenmpkins. Its organization
was the result of s tent mecting in which meny conversions were re-
ported. This church was originally known as Mt. Pleasant Baptist
Churche. Charter members were: Isanc and Me Ae Moon; Lteve Obediah,
Elizabeth and Israel Tompkins; Gs. W. Scholl; J. H. Israel, Sophia G.
end Noncy Simmons; Nowton and Lydia Starks; Cherles M. Sanders; Sarah
C. Gregg; Alonzo L. Belleomy; Jasper Page; John Maupin; James Martin;
lary J. and Naney Lene; Gus Kepner; G. W. Leccs; Isnac Ne and Samuel
Applegate. J. He Simmons was first church clerk and Israel Tompkins,
Se Lowe, J. He Simmons, and Henry F. Miller were early deacons.
Services were held on the fourth Sunday of the month, morning and night,
at Knob Creek Schoolhouse until 1875 and ot Miller's 8choolhouse, near
©ld Urich, until 1877 when the present nome was adopted. The first
house of worship (frame) was erected here in the summer of 1877 at a
cost of $1200. When a railroad was built three miles south of the old
torm in 1885, the church was moved with the other buildings to the
new townsite of Urich. The presont commodious building, costing $3500,
Wwes erected and dedicated in 1899. Attractive "L" shaped, modified
Gothic, one and one half story frame structure, with bell and
tower surmounted by steeple; two arched entrances in base of tower.,
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Inseription "1899", A parsonage was purchased in 1907 for $800 and

sold in 1912, when a new parscnage was built at a cost of $2500. A

two story Sunday School addition was erected in 1920 at a cost of

$2000. First settled clergymen, Rev. Obediah Tompkins, 1868=77.
Educational background unkncwn. Succeeding pastors were: Rev. A. Me
Cockrell, 1878; Rév, Thomas Brigegs, 1879; Reve I. Tompkins, 1880;

Reve Je« S. Dentorn, 1881-85, 1885; Rev, Re S. Menefee, 1884; Reve M. Lo
Ingram, 1886-51; Rev. E. H, Foster, 1892; Rev. S. M. Victor, 1893-94;
Reve Co C. Young, 1895~97; Rev. E. A. feonard, 1898-1901; Reve Mes Ge
Barlow, 1902; Rev, J. F. Sherman, 1903-4, 1907-10; Reve He Ss Thornhill,
1911; Revs F. O. Hess, 1912;: Rev. W. F. Jordsn,; 1914; Rev. T. P. Potter,
1915; Reve Ho O. Moore, 1916-18; Rev. J, E. Jackson, 1919-26; Reve. Otto
L. Rice, 1928; Rev. Fred H. Farris, 1929; Rev. Charles E. Clemmons,
1981-33; Reve J. E. Dinwiddie, 1934; Rev, C. A Butler, 1935-=36; Rev.

Jdo Qo Miller, 1937. Prosent pastor, Rcv. C. E. Wilch, 437 Kansas
street, Liberty, Mo., 1938--. Graduate, Warrensburg State Teachers!
College, Warrensburg, Mo.

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Associa~-
tion, p. 24, Tebo Buptist Association, Minutqi, 1855==,

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths) li.d--.
8 vols., 1894-1919, 1920-32, 1932--. (Prior to 1894, lost). Kept by
Mre M. V. Thralls, Urich, Mo. Sunday School records, 1909--. 6 vols.
(records prior to 1909; 1918, 1928, 1931-37 missing). Kept by Mr.
Ralph Kelsay, Creighton, Mo, Financial records, 1923--. 9 vols.
(1924-26, 192829, 1932~33, and all prior to 1923, missing). Kept by
Miss Leona Knaus, Treasurer, Urich, Mo. Deeds record: Henry County,
Recorder's Office, Clinton, Warranty Deeds, Vol. 54, pe 64,

15. MONTEOSE BAFTIST CHURCH, 1870-1928 (defunct), Montrose,

Deepwaver Township, Henry County.

Organized, apperently, in 1870, although the exact date of
establishment is not cefinitely known. The History of Henry and
St. Clair Countics (1883) states: "The first church erected in
NMontrose was the Baptist church, it being removed from Germantown
almost bodily in 1871. The same church was blown down in 1882, when
a heavy windstorm passed over the city. It has again been rocbuilt."
The neme of the church appears in the Minutes of the Tebo Baptist
Association for the first time in 1871, although not as a new church.
From the list of messengers to the association in 1871 and a few
years thereafter we note the following names of early members: G. B.
Atkerson, S. Poxton, first church clerk, G. Combs, D. Clark, William
Banty, D. Dunkin, George Baily, L. Tyree, E. Tathwell and L. P.
Slaughter, A Sunday School was organized in 1879 and maintained
until 1924, Due to the small number of Baptists living in Montrose
no services have been held there for many years. The church building,
a plain rectangular frame structure, was sold in 1928 and the
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congregation disbanded. The site was doeded-to the First Baptist
Church of Clinton and is valued at $50. First settled clergyman was
Reve Thomas Briggs, 1871-72. Educational background unknown. The
following pastors succeeded him: Kev. W, B« Lawler, 1873-=75; Rev.

Re Ds Lawler, 1877; Rev. S. N. Victor, 1880-83, 1898-1900; Reve O. L.
Brownson, 1884; Xev. F, T. Shore, 1886~87; Rev. M. L. Ingram, 1888-89;
Rev. Js W. Mohier, 18%0: Rev. J. Bs Box, 1891-92; Reve. G. W. Hamlet,
1893; Reve Jo M. Morris, 1894-95; Rev, Co Co Young, 1896; Rev. J. M,
Ramsey, 1901-2, 1907, 1914;: Rove J. H. Skidmore, 1905; Reve Jeo T,
Cowan, 1906; Rev. Wade Johnson, 19083 Reve Lo D. May, 1911; Reve Re Is
Skaggs, the last pastor, 1918.

See: The National Historical Co., History of Henry and St.
Clair Counties, p. 413, James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist
Association, p. 18. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855--,
A11 records of the church have been lost. S

16. FAIRVIEW BAPTIST CHURCH, 1871-81 (defunct), 1 Mi. W. of
Deepwater, Fairview Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1871 at Fairview Schoolhouse, one mile west of
the present town of Decpwater. Some of the first members were: J. C.
Calloway, T. C. Hamilton, T. Levi, H. W. Dunning (first clerk), H.
Huddenut and J. W. Maddox, The church entered the Tebo Baptist
Association in 1871. Among the earliest recorded messengers to the
Association were: J. C. Calloway, Thomas Hemilton, T. leviHe W5
Dunning, J« W. Maddox, Je. C. Hobbs and H. Huddenut. This church, like
the Mt. Hope Church (see entry 13), had a small membership, and in
1881 the two churches merged to form the Brownington Baptist Church
(see entry 18) st Brownington, Mo. The church had no building of its
own and all services were held at Fairview Schoolhouse. The first
settled olergyman, Rove Fobert D, Lawler, 1871-80, served the church
throughout the years of its existence.  Attended Baptist Academy at
Calhoun, Mo. and William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo. Ordained
about 1870,

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
Pe 7 (Brownington Baptist Church)e. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes,
1855=~,
All records of the church have been lost.

17. PEACEFUL HOME BAPTIST CHUKCH, 1875-1921 (defunct), 3 Mi. E.
of Mt. Zion, Osage Township, Henry County .

Organized sometime between August 1874 and August 1875. The
exact date of establishment is not known. According to the minutes of
the Tebo Baptist Association, (1875) the only aveilable source of
information, this church was received into the Assocation as a new
church, at the eightcenth annual session of that body on August 12,
1875, ‘No list of charter members can be found, but among the earliest
recorded messengers to the Tebo Association were the following: Re C.
Garland, E. Smith, Jacob Pogue, S. Kirtley, Isaich Brovn, Je« N. Denham,
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Sterling Boyles, Benjamin Harris and John Brown. Earliest church
clerks were E. Smith and Sterling Boyles. The congregation had no
building, apparently, until 1900. Meetings were probably held in a
neighboring schoolhouse, as wes the custom curing the formative years
of meny churches of the time. From 1900 to 1913 the valuation of the
church property is listed variously from $300 to $800., 1In subsequent
years the church is shown as having no house of worship. A Sundey
School existed intermittently from 1890~1919. Theodore Butler wes its
first superintendent. The church was never strong numerically,
Membership veried from 35 in 1876 to 59 in 1889, but declined steadily
thereafter until only 12 members remsined in 1914, The Mission Board
of the Tebo Association aided the church in 1918 with e l4=-day revival
meeting conducted by Rev. J. M. Remsey, missionary pastor, In 1919 the
Boerd agein extended its aid by voting an allowance of $5.00 per mohth
for twelve months for missionary services. No report was made to the
Association in 1920 and in 1921 the church was dropped from the list of
member churches. TFirst settled clergymen was Rev. Robert D. Lawler,
1876=77. Attended Baptist Academy at Calhoun, and William Jewell
College at Liberty, Mo. He was succeeded by the following pastors:
Reve W, S, Weir, 1878, 1884=85; Rev. R, W. Hudson, 1879-80, 1901; Rev.
I. Ms Clerk, 1883; Rev, M. L. Ingram, 1886-88; Rev. &, W, Kain, 1889;
Reve George Mcifillen, 1890~91; Rev. W, P. Wright, 1895; Rev, W. Andis,
1897; Rev. H. E. Hogan, 1898; Rev. W. K. Henderson, 1899; Reve. M. L.
Leach, 1902~3; Rev. A, M, Cockrell, 1904~5; Rev. Willism Briggs, 1906~7;
Reve A. R. Miller, 1911; Rev., Charles Thomas, 1912; Rev. J. M. Ramsey,
1918=-19,

Seec: Tecbo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1875-1921.
No records of the church are available

18. CORINTH BAPTIST CHURCH, 1880--. One half Mi. S. of Peters-
burg (P.0., Chilhowee), Big Creek Township, Henry County.

Orgenized in 1880, at the Carrsville Union Church, erected
that year jointly by the Methodists, Presbyterians, Christians and
Beptists in the village of Carrsville, near Petersburg, It was also
known as the Carrsville Baptist Church. The names of charter members
are not available. Each denomination held services one Sundey in
each month, and attended each other'!s meetings, thus providing o
"full house" every Sunday. For several years it was a member of the
Johnson County Association. In 1887 it-was received in the Tebo
Baptist Association. A Sunday School was organized in 1896. In 1913,
during the pastorate of Rev. G, N. Neafus, the Baptists acquired the
interests of the other denominetions, and after extensive alterations,
the building wes dedicated under its present title on the fifth Sunday
in August by the Rev. Dr. J. P, Green of Williom Jewell College.
Plain, two story, rectangular frame building, without bell or belfry.
Heated by stoves. Inscription: "Corinth Baptist Church" over entrance
Adjoining the church lot is the Carrsville cemetery, where rest the
remainsg of many of the early settlers of the community, including the
families of Chitwood, Howerton, Ross, McIntire, Williomson, Gilliem,
Paul, Lene, McQuitty, Park end Carr., First settled clergymen, Rev. J.
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Se Denton, 1887-838. Educational backeround unknown. He was succeeded
by the following pastors: Rev. R. A. Brown, 1888-90; Rev. S. M. Victor,
1891, 1900~2; Rev. John Robinson, 1893; Rev. D. W. Potter, 1894=95;
Reve P Ho Ilarris; 1896; Rev. W. L, Wisdom, 1897; Rev. A. M. Cockrell,
1898~99; Pev., &, A, Leonerd, 1903; Rev., A. K. NecGrew, 1904=5; Rev. J.
He Skidmore, 1906; Rev, R, Jemikius, 1907-8, 1911; Rev. John Odom, 1909;
Rev. G. N, Neafus, 1910, 1912-14; Rev, John R. Blythe, 1915; Rev. C.

Jo Miller, 1917; Rev. E, L. Boyles, 1918; Rev. E. E. Hickman, 1921;
Rev. G. L., Newkirk, 1923; Rev., W. E. Davis, 1924; Rev. Homer Delozier,
1928-29; Rev. &. H. Banks, 1930-313; Rev. and Mrs. Mark Barcafer, 1932-
345 Rev. C. F. Eaglesfield, 1935; Rev. Warren L. Wyrick, 1936. The
last pastor was RKev. I'elson Engelbrecht, Liberty, Mo., 1937-39.
Greduate, William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo.

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
p. 10.: Tebo Baptist Association,lyggggﬁg, 1855~-, Mational Historical

Co., History of Henry and St. Clair Counbies, p. 446.

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths), 1895--. 2
vols., 1895-1509; 1910~-. (Prior records lost). KXept by Mr. N. F.
Gilliam, R. R.'#1, Chilhowec, Ho. Sunday School records, 1926=-,
3 vols., 1926~28; 1932-34; 1934--, (1896-1926, 1929-32 missing). Kept
by Mr. Iven H. Howerton, R. R. §f1, Chilhowee, Mo. Financial records,
1986--, 1 vol. (Prior records lost). Kept by Mrs. Henry S. Bellomy,
Blairstown, Yo. Dceds reccord: Henry County Recorder's Office,: Clivitcon,
Fiscellancous Deeds, Vol., 203, p. 208.

19, BROYNINGTON BAPTIST CHURCH, 1881--. Brownington, Osage
Township, Henry County.

Organizod in 1831 as a result of the merger of Mt. Hope and
Fairview Baptist clurches (sc¢e entries 13 and 16). A list of charter
members is not availavle, but ILldéers !, L. Tngrom end Charles Stephens
arc said to have boen among the earlicst members. Scrvices were held
at the Consville Schoolhousec (sce cntry 18) while plans for the erection
of a house of worship were perfected. The present and only church was
completed and dodicated in the town of Brownington in July 1882.
fmericen rural type, one and one helf story rectangular freme building
with small belfry conbaining bell. A Sunday School was organized in
1884. First scttled clergymen, was Rev. Robert D. lawlcr, 1881-83.
Attended Baptist Academy, Celhoun, Mo., and Willism Jewell College,
Liberty, Mo. He wes succecded by the following pastors: Rev. J. H.
Little, 1885; Reve M. L. Ingram, 1886-88, 1906, 1909; Rev. C. R.
Steprhens, 1889~90; Rev. S. M. Victor, 1891-92; Rev. J. S. Denton, 1893,
1912; Rev, R. D. Lawler, 1894; Rev. J. . Morris, 18963 Rev. Z. A.
Leonard, 1897-98; Rev. W. S, Weir, 1899-19003 Rev. J. M. Howkins, 1901=-
5, 19113 Rev. William Love, 1907-8; Rev. J. M. Ramsay, 1913~14; Rev. D,
G. MeCullum, 1915-16; Rev, A, B. Haynes, 1917; Rev. G. 4. Hoffman,
1918-19; Rev. J. Ne Jeffrics, 1920; Rev. H. F. Wright, 1921~22; Rev.
Amos Riec, 1924-25; Rov. W. H. Hawss, 1927; Rev. D. D. Telley, 1929;
Rev. Albert Goston, 1932-333; Rev. C. J. Mustein, 1935-38 and the present
pastor, Rev. F. W, Wittenbraker, Brownington, Mo., 1938--, Graduate,
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William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo. A member who had kept a record
of the ministers who had preached in the church reported that more
than seventy-eight different preachers had been in the pulpit in
eighteen years,

Sees James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Associa-
tion, p. 7. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855=-,

Minutes, (including baptisms, members, deaths) 4 vols., 1889~
1920, 1920-28, 1928=37, 1937==-. Sunday School records, 1 vol., 1924==-,
(Prior records lost). Both kept by Mrs., Ella A. Parsley, Brownington,
Mo. Financial records, 1936~--. Card system. (Prior records lost).
Kept by Mrs, Gladys Moore, Treasurer, Brownington, Mo. Deed records:
Henry County Recorder's Office, Clinton, Warranty Deeds, Vol. 46, p.
146,

20. IA DUE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1882-85, 1896--. La Due, Davis
Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1882, largely through the efforts of Rev. B« B.
Russell, who served as its pastor for the first two years. Among the
first members were: W, H, Johnson, A. D. Paxton, T. Mackie and W. G.
Westfall, This church lapsed in 1885. The present church was con-
stituted April 16, 1896 at the Le Due Schoolhouse. The council
consisted of the following: Rev. S, M. Vietor, Rev. R. S. Jenkins,
Rev. B, B. Russell, missionary of the Tebo Baptist Association, modera-
tor, and J. F. Brown, clerk. The following were enrolled as cherter
members of the new church: Mr. and Mrs. A, C¢. Carpenter, W, C. and
Junette Nida, Mrs. E. J. Pumphrey, S. D. Underwood, Ilula and Maggie
Underwood, A, Sprowles, Mamie Holmes, G. H. Campbell, Mrs. C. C. Denham
and J. T. Elliott. W. C, Nida and S. D. Underwood were the first
deacons. A. C, Carpenter was the first church clerk end first Super-
intendent of the Sundey School organized in 1904. Rev. S. M. Victor
was the first pastor of the reorganized church, 1896-1902. Meetings
were held in the ILa Due Schoolhouse until the present church was
erected and dedicated in 1898, on a site obtained from Jemes A. Stewart,
May 9, of the same year. Amorican rural type, one and one half story
rectangular building, without bell or belfry. Heated by coal stove.
Two members of the church, Mertin Nida and W. T. Wyatt have been
ordained to the ministry. A complete roster of pastors follows: Rev.
B« B. Russell, 1882-84, 1903, 1911; Rev, S, M, Victor, 1896=1902;
Rev. A, K. McGrew, 1904-8; Rev, Wade Johnson, 1909-10; Rev. C. Fe
Thomas, 1913; Rev. J, M. Ramsey, 1914-17; Rev. R, I. Skaggs, 1918-19;
Rev, He F. Wright, 1921=22; Rev. L. A, Brown, 1925-26; Rev. W. E. Holt,
1927; Rev, Walter Anderson, 1928=29; Rev, Elmer Wright, 1930-33; Rev.
George Gray, 1934-35 and Rev. J, 0. Miller, Lecton, Mo., the lask
regular pastor, 1937-39, Graduate, Warrensburg State Teachers!College,
Werrensburg, Mo.

Sect: James D, Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist &sociation,
p. 17. Tebo Baptist Associstion, Minutes, 1855--.
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Minutes, (inciuding baptisms, members, deaths and finances)
1896--, 1 vol, (1882-85 lost)s Kept by Mr. W, C. Nida, Deepwater, Mo.
Sunday School Records, 1921--, 3 vols., 1921=22, 192829, 1936==.
(1904-20, 1923-27, 1930-35 missing). Eept by Mre. Lewis Dunning, R.R.,
Clinton, Mo. Decd records: Henry County Recorder's Office, Warranty
Deeds, Vol. 128, p. 157.

2l. DEEPWATER BAPTIST CHURCH, 1883--. Deepwater, Fairview
Township, Henry County.

Orgonized Nevember 12, 1883 at the home of John Moyer, just
north of Deepwater Creek, between Clinton and the present site of
Decpwaters The council consisted of the following: Reve We S. Weir,
Reve S« Me Victor and Dcacons L. Vickers and Willard Crews. The
original members were: Thomas Jackson, James McCormick, W. L. Bray,
Mary Fe. Grover, Mrs. E. C. Moyer, Ide Moyer, Jacob Rhodes, W. C. Nida,
Augusto Rhodes, Jemisa Bray and liary Shorter. Willard Crows was
elected first deacon and Thomas Jackson, clerk. First meetings of the
church were held in the Lima Schoolhouse near the present site of
Deepwater, When the town of Deepwater was founded in 1888 the
congregation moved to the new town. From 1886-92 services were held
in Shoup Hall, and the Keith and Perry Building in Deepwater. A Sunday
School was organized in 1890, and a Baptist Young People's Union in
1898. The present and only church building was erected and dedicated
in 1892. One and one half story American type, rectangular frame
structure, with small belfry containing bell. Heated by stoves. First
settled clergymen, Rev, We S. Weir, 1884. Educational background
unknown. He was succeeded by the following pastors: Reve. E. F.
Stinnett, 1885-86; Rev. W. B. Lawler, 1887=89, 1891; Reve W. H.
Burnhem, 1892; Lev. C. C. Young, 1894; Reve Je« M« Morris, 1895=96;

Reve Jo Le Ford, 1897; Rev- B, Aa Leonard, 1898-1900; Rev. J. M.

Ramsey, 1901-2; Rev. H. 8, Thornhill, 1903-4, 1911; Reve Je He Skidmore,
1905-6; keve J, F., Shermen. 190710, 1916, 1917+ Revs Pe T Riechards,
19125 Reve T¢ Plath, 1912: Rev. . H: Owens, 1915; Rev. G« A. Hoffman,
1918; Revs We M, Oldhem, 1919; Reve Je N Jeffries, 1921; Rev. W. D.
Baker, 1922-23: Rev. L, K. lorgan, 1924; Rev. J. D Briggs, 1926-29;
Rev. E. He Banks, 1930; Reve Re I. Clemings, 1931-33; Keve A« B.
Christinn, 1934-35; Rev. W. L. Watson, 19363 Reve We He Sperry, 1937=38.
Present pastor, Reve. L. A+ Stark, Deepwoter, Mos., 1939=-, Graduate,
Southwest Baptist College, Bolivar, Mo.

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
Ps 11. Tebo Baptist Assoeiation, Minutes, 1855--,

Minutes (including'baptisms, members, deaths), 1908-=, 1 vol.
(Prior records missing). Kept by Mrs,., J. H. Dunning, Deepwater, Mo,
Sunday School records, 1902-~, 32 vols., 1902-35, 12 vols. (1890-2,
1906~7, 1910-12, 1915-17, 1919-25, 1930, 1933-34, 1936 missing) 1937=-.
20 volse, Class books (ome for each class). Baptist Young People's
Union, 1932--, 2 volse., 1932-33, 1936-~, (1898-1932, 1934-35 missing).
Both kept by Mr. Howard Strickland, Deepwater, Mo. Financial records,
1936--, 1 vol. (prior records lost). Kept by William Killman,
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Treasurer, Deepwater, Mo. Deed records: Henry County Recorder's
Office, Clinton, Miscellaneous Deeds, Vol. 80, p. 337,

22. PLEASANT VALLEY BAPTIST CHURCH, 1884--. 4% Mi. S¢ We of
Deepwater, Fairview Township, Henry Countys.

Organized June 7, 1884 at the Pleasant Valley Schoolhouse,
where Baptist services had been held previously through the efforts of
Eliza Sanders and John L. Licheson. Charter members of the church
were Eliza W., Mary, and Lucretia A. Senders; John L., Nancy A., Susan
De;, Eo Mo, and Sam B. Richeson; Nency A. Dunn, Elder W. T. Spencer,

We Jo ond Hester A. Briggs. John L. Richeson and E. We Sanders, 1]
founders of the church, were the first deacons and John Sanders was

the first church clerk. The church joined the Tebo Baptist Association
in September 1884, and e Sunday School was organized in 1885. Services
were held in the schoolhouse until 1897 when the present and only
church was erected and dedicated in July of that year. E. We Sanders
and wife donated the site March 2, 1895. One and one half story,
American rural type, rectangular frame building without bell or belfry.
Heated by coal stove. Two members of the church have been ordained to
the ministry, G. W. Plumb and Fred Hess. First settled clergyman,

Reve We T. Spencer, 1884-86. Educational background unknown. He

was succeeded by the following pastors: Reve J. M. Hawkins, 1887-98,
1911; Reve Jo M. Rémsey, 1899, 1901-2, 1904-5, 1907, 1913, 1920, 1921;
Reve Be Be Russell, 1900; Rev. Je Je Stone, 1903; Reve Ae Ko McGrew,
1906, 1908; Rev. Allan Prevo, 1909; Reve T. P. Todd, 1912; Reve He S.
Thomas, 1914; Reve Ae Be Haynes, 1916~17; Reve Re I. Skaggs, 1918-19;
Reve De Ms Parker, 1923; Rev. E. H. Banks, 1924-29; Rev. leslie
Christian, 1930-31, 1933-35; Revs Je Eo Turnage, 1932; Reve We Lo
Watson, 19363 Reve Co J, Mustain, 1937-38. Present pastor, Reve J. O.
Miller, Warrensburg, Mo., 1940~-, Graduate, Central Missouri State
Teachers!' College, Wdrrensburg, Mo,

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
Pe 21. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855==4

iMinutes (including baptisms, members, deaths and finances),
1909==¢ 1 vol. (Prior records lost). Kept by Mrse Martha Strickland,
Deepwater, Mo. Sunday School records, 1925--, 3 vols., 1925-27, 1936-37,
1938=-=-, (1885-1924, 1928-1935 missing). Baptist Young People's Union,
1928, 1 vol, (Prior records lost)e Both kept by Mr. Robert Wittig,
Deepwater, Mo, Deed records: Henry County Recorder's Office, Clinton,
Werranty Deeds, Vole 3, pe 160,

23+ SALEM BAPTIST CHULCH, 1886-1912 (defunct)e 2 Mie. E. of
Maurine, Big Creek Township, Henry County.

Orgenized not later than 1886, as that is the first year the
church was listed in the minutes of The Tebo Baptist Association,
W. F. Pnge was the messenger to the Asscciation and his address was
given as Huntingdale. 4mong the earliest members were: W. F. Page,
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Mery Page, W. B, Ford, W. M. Morgan, and S. M. Gentry. W. F, Page was
church clerk from 1886-1907, Where the congregation met during the
early years of its existence is not known. It wasg probably in a nearby
schoolhouse. The first end only church building (freme) wes erected
about 1895, midway between the towns of Bis Creck (now Maurine ), Gar-
land, and Huntingdale. The de¢d (see deed record) conveying the site
from W. H. Childers to the trustees of the church is dated April 10,
1895. A Sunday School was organized in 1897, with M, Mohler as
Superintendent. This church wes always weak numerically. The building
was destroyed by a windstorm in 1912 and was not recbuilt. The congre=
gation disbanded and most of the members united with the Baptist church
at Garlend. A small cemetery adjoining the original site is preserved.
First settled clergymsn, Rev. J. S. Denton, 1888. He was succeeded by
the following pestors: Rev. R. A. Brown, 1887-92, 1899-1900; Rev., J, M,
Ramsey, 1893-95, 1897-98; Rev. J. H. Graves, 1896;: Rev, T. W. Brown,
1901; Rev. S. M, Victor, 1902; Rev., A. K. McGrew, 1903-6; Rev. R.
Jenkins, 1907-8; gnd Rev. G. N. Neafus, 1910,

Sees Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855--.

Minutes. WNone available., All records were destroyed with
church., Deed records: Henry County Recorder's Office, Clinton, Deeds,
Vol. 106, p. 462.

24+ GARLAND BAPTIST CHURCH, 1890--., Garland (village), 8 Mi.
N.W. of Clinton, Honey Cresck Township, Hemry County.,

Organized May 3, 1890 in the village of Garland by a
Presbytery consisting of Elders Williem Lawler and J. W. Mohler and
Deacons William Norris and Samuel Norris. A list of charter members
1s not available. The church joined the Tebo Baptist Association in
August 1890, and from the minutes of the Association for the noxt fow
years we find that the following were among the earliest members:
Allen Cowden, Mrs. Ida Cowden, J. G. Merlow, Peter S, Boyles, Lizzie
Boyles, G. H. Power, Mollie Light, Mrs. J. W. Rains and a Vrs. Clark.
Peter S, Boyles was the first church clerk, and Mrs. J. W. Rains was
first Superintendent of the Sunday School, organized in 1891. The
present and only building was erected and dedicated in 1890 at a cost
of $2500. Ono and one half story, American rural type, rectangular
frame structure without bell or belfry. Hsated by & coval stove and
has a piano and gasoline lamps. Three members of the church heve been
ordeined to the ministry, nemely: T, H, Wiles, July 20. 1906; Ralph
Menker, September 8, 1922, and Homer Delozior, August 8, 1926, TFirst
settled clergymen, Rev. J. W. Mohler, May 3, 1890=-Septomber 1891.
Educational background unknown. He was succecded by the following
pastors: Rev, Charles S. Taylor, Sept. 1891-Jen. 1892; Rev. J. S.
Denton, Jan. 1893-Jan. 1895. Reve. T. M. Ramsey, Jan., 1895-Jan. 1896;
Rev, W, S. Weir, Jan. 1896~May 1898; Rev, R. S. Jenkins, June 1899~
Nov, 1900; Rev. S. N. ifohler, Jan., 1901-Sept, 1902; Rev. Mr. Boggs,
Sept. 1902-Jan. 1903; Rev. M. L. Ingram, Jan., 1903=Jan, 19063 Rev. T.
H. Wiles, Jan. 1906=Jan. 1907; Rev. G. N. Neafus, June 1907=June 1909,
Jan. 1910-Jan. 1911; Rev. G. L. Guthrie, Nov. 1909=Jan, 1910; Rev.
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E. M. Stigers, Jan. 1911=12; Rev, W. H. Briges and kev. Dr., M. E.
Broaddus (Sunday afterncons) May 1913-Jan. 1916; Roeve Charles Owens,
April 1916=17; Reve Js Ke Harris, Jen. 1918=Jan. 1919; Rev. Harwood
Broughton, 19203 Rev. G. A, Hoffmen, Jan. 1921-Jan. 1922; Rev. Ralph
Manker, June 1922=June 1923; Reve E. H, Banks, Febs, 1924-Feb. 1926;
Reve Homer Delczier, May 1926-Jan. 1928; Rev. Mark B. Paddoclk, 1930-32;
Reve George Gray, 1933-36; Rov. Hugh Trotter, 1938. The last pastor
was Reve Howard ‘Olive, 309 E. Mississippi St., Liberty, Mo., 1939,
Graduate, William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo.

See: James D. Briges, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,

Pe 13. Tebo Baptist Associstion, Minutes, 1655--,

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths), 1890=~-, 3
volse, 1890-1911, 1911-35, 1936=-. Kept by lirss W. P. Hunter, R. R.
#1,'Clinton, Moes Sunday School records, 1909--. 9 vols. (1890-1909
lost)e Kept by Mr. George A. Johnson, K. Re #4, Clinton, Mo. Financial
records, 1936--, 1 vols (Prior records lost)s Kept by Alva Powers,
Re R, #1, Blairstown, Mo, Deed records: Henry Ccunty Recorder's Office,
Clinton, Warranty Deeds, Vol. 78, De 5254

25, PARKS CHAFEL! (Union Church), 1890--. 10 Mi. S. E. of
Clinton, Leesville Township, Henry County.

Organized and built in 1890 as ‘2 unicn church, by the
Universalists, Baptists, Methodists and Christians in Ieesville
Township. The church was named Parks Chapel, in honor of the Parks
Families, who did so much toward making the church a reality. A five
acre lot had been donated by Mrs. Susan Parks as a site for a church
in 1887, (See deed record)s The first trustees of the church were
Reuben Parks, J. Y. Parks and H. L. Piggs A list of the charter mem-
bers of each denomination is not available. Many business men of
Clinton, the county seat, made donations toward the erection of the
building. The Universalists where the largest of the four congrega-
tions represented. Their first minister was a Rev. Mr., Canadys The
first Baptist minister to preach at the chapel was a Rev. J. J. Stone.
The pastors of the two remaining congregations are not known. Adjoin=
ing the church is the Parks Chapel cemetery. Among the first to be
buried there was Reuben Parks, Sr., owner of g large plantation in the
township, who died in 1842. The church was razed by a wind storm in
1901, but was immediately reconstructed. It has been struck by
lightning a number of times and the roof was replaced in 1932, It is
said to be an easy matter to raise money in the community for the
repair of the church. There is a distinet pride in the building,
which at present belongs to the community. It is governed by a board
of three directors who are elected at n mass meeting of the people
every three years. The Parks family, promincnt in southeastern Henry

l¢ Parks Chapel has never held membership in the Tebo Baptist
Associntion. All information used in this entry was obtained in
interviews with early members of the church.
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County during the pioneer days is still active in the church and
community. The present trustees are Walter Parks, Clark Parks and
Silas Hillbrand. Regular services have not been held in the church
for about twenty years. It is preserved as o community chapel, and
is used chiefly for funerals and occasional homecoming services.

Minutes (including members ond deaths), 1890-1920. 1 vol.
Kept by Mr. Walter Parks, R. R. #2, Clinton, Mo. There are no other
church records. Deed records: Henry County Recorder's Office,
(linton, Miscellaneous Deeds, Vol. 72, p. 9«

26. PLEASANT RIDGE BAPTIST CHUKCH, 1890-1908 (defunct), 5 Mi.
: S« We of Leesville, Leesville Township, Henry County.

Organized some time prior to August 1890. It was received
into the Tebo Baptist Association (minutes of 1890) on August 26,
1890. No list of charter members is available, but among the first
messengers to the Association were: J. J. Stone, Christian G. Fisher,
J. Rs Castleberry, William Parks, W. N. Ballard, Huston Burris, lLewis
McDonald and John F. Bailey. First church clerk was Christian Fisher
eand Jo Re Castleberry was listed as the first Sunday School Superintend-
ent (1890). No Sunday School was listed from 1891 until 1904, when
W. Re McCown was shown as the second and last superintendent. Early
meetings were probably held in a neighboring schoolhouse. The congrega-
tion apparently had no building prior to 1900. In that year valuation
of the church property was first shown, and was placed at $300. The
church was not strong numerically and the largest membership reported
wos 58 in 1900. From then on, the chureh declined steadily. In 1908
and again in 1907 no report was made to the Tebo Association, and on
August 20, 1908 the church was formally dropped from the roster of the
Association. First settled clergymon was Reve Jo J. Stone, who served
the church from 1890 to 1906, with the exception of the year 1900, when
Reve Willinm Briggs was pastor. Educational background of neither
pastor is known.

See: Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1890-1908.

No records of ﬁhc church are available.

27. QUARLES BAPTIST CHURCH, 1891--. Quarles (village) 6 Mi. N.
of Clinton, Shawnee Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1891, by Rev. John T. Cowan, while serving as
missionary of the Tebo Baptist Association. It took its neme from the
Quarles store which was located nearby. The church joined the Tebo
Baptist Association in 1893. During the first two years, services
were held at the Courer Schoolhouse. Among the charter members of
the church were: Mr. and Mrs. William Adair, Mr. and Mrs. Jomes Pitcher,
Mr. and Mrse. J. T, Jones, Mollie Jones, Emmsa Jones, Mr. and Mrs. S. M.
Thompson, Mr. and Mrs. Alex. Miller, Mrs, Frank Redford and a Mrs.
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Bleil., S. M. Thompson was the first church clerk, and C. M. Massie
was the first superintendent of the Sunday School, organized in 1892,
The present and only church building was completed and dedicated in
the spring of 1933 by the Rev, Dr. C. G. Skillman. Cne and one half
story, American rural type, rectangular frame structure with small
belfry containing bell. Heated by a coal stove., First settled clergy-
man, Rev. John T. Cowan, 1893-96, Common school education. He was
succeeded by the following pastorss Rev., R. Jenkins, 1897-98, 1908;
Rev. E. A, Leonard, 1899-1900; Rev, J. M. Ramsey, 1901-6, 1911-12;
Rev. T. P. Todd, 1907; Rev. G. W, Plumb, 1909; Rev. T. M. Estes, 1910;
Rev. M. E. Broaddus, 1914; Rev. E, L. Barkley, 1915; Rev. A. Jackson,
19165 Rev. S, M. Victor, 1918; Rev. W. S. Weir, 1921; Rev. G. A.
Hoffman, 1922; Rev. W. E. Davis, 1924-25; Rev. Homer Delozier, 1926-
283 Reve. G. C. Faulkner, 1929-30; Rev., W, L. Kelle, 1931-34; Rev.
Warren L. Wyrick, 1935; Rev. Dale Huft, 1936-37; Rev. J. 0., Miller,
1038. Present pastor is Rev. R. M. Webdell, Calhoun, Mo. 1939--.
Graduwate, William Jewell College, Liberty, Mo.

Sce: James D, Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
Ps 22. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855-~,

Minutes (including members end deeths), 1909--. 1 vol.
(Prior records lost), Kept by Mrs, J, L. Kimes, R. R, #1, Clinton,
Mo. Sunday School reports, 1895-=-, 9 vols, (1898-1903, 1908-9,
1913-14 missing). Baptist Young People's Union, 1930-33, 2 vols.,
1930-31, 1932-33. (Discontinued 1933)., Both kept by Mr. Lyle Ommer,
R. R. #1, Clinton ¥o. Financial records, 1919--. 2 vols., 1929-30,
1937--, (1931-36 missing). Kept by Miss Ruby Tubbesing, R. R. 6,
Clinton, Mo. Deed reccords: Henry County Recorder's Office, Clinton,
Warranty Deeds, Vol. 94, p. 135.

28. Mr. ZION BAPTIST CHURCH, 18956=-, Mt. Zion (villege) 6 Mi.
S. E. of Brownington, (R. R. #1). Osage Township, Henry

County.

Organized in 1895 at Columbia Schoolhouse near Mr. Zion,
through the efforts of Rev. B. B. Russell, missionary of the Tebo
Baptist Associantion. Among the sixteen charter members of the congre=
gation were the following: T. J. Wears and family of four, Mrs. Burris, -
John Hemmonds and wife, lirs. Johnson and two daughters, lrs., Fate
Bilderback, Luther Boblet end Jeff Breedlove. ¥. L. Boblet was the
first church clerk. First services were held, 1895-97, in the
Methodist church nearby. A site in Ift. Zion was obtained from lary
C. Parks et al. in 1896 cnd the first house of worship had almost
bsen completed when it wos destroyed by e windstorm in 1897. Undaunted,
the congregation erected another building which was completed and
dedicated the same year. One and one half story, American rural type,
rectangular freme structure, topped by smaell belfry ond bell. A Sunday
School was organized in 1901l. First settled clergymean, Rev. William
Briggs, 1895-97. Educational background unkncwn. He was succecded by
the following pestors: Rev. R. D, lawler, 1898; Rev, J. F, Tucker,
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1899; Rev. Wm. Briggs, 1900; Rév. S. M. Victor, 1901; Réve J. M.
Hawkins, 1902; Rev. A. He Dent, 1903-4; Rev. W. M. Love, 1905=7;

Reve M. L. Ingram, 1908; Rev. R. Jenkins, 1911; Rev. Charles Thomas,
1912; Reve Co W. Frye, 1915; Reve Je M. Ramsey, 1918-23; Rev. Harvey
Tucker, 1924; Rev. Wm. Holt, 1927; Rev. leslie Christian, 1929-31;

Reves Albert Gaston, 1932-37; Rev. Woodrow Rosecrans, 1939. The present
pastor is Rev. C. J. Ford, Warrensburg, Mo., 1940--,

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
p. 20. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855--.

Minutes. The minutes of the church have been lost, Register
and Finencial record, 1 vol., 1931--. (Prior records lost). Kept by
Mr. Radford Burt, Deepwater, Mo. Sunday School records, 1936--. 1 vol.
(Prior records lost). Kept by Mr. Cordell, Brownington, Mo. Financial
records, 1917--. (Prior records lost). Kept by Mrs. K. S. Rufenacht,
Brownington, Mo., Deeds record: Henry County Recorder's Office, Clinton,
Quit Claim Deeds, vol. 105, pP. 363,

29. STONE MISSION BAPTIST CHURCH, 1899-1928 (defunct), 7 Mi.
N. E. of Brownington, Bethlehem Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1899 at the Surprise Schoolhouse near the village
of Gaines, largely through the efforts of Reve. J. Je. Stone. A complete
list of charter members is not available. The church Jjoined the Tebo
Baptist Association in 1899, and emong the first messengers to the
Associabtion we find the following names: Fred Kearns, J. Jacobs, G. T.
Hunt, Press Rainey and C. P. Burroughs. G. T, Hunt was the first church
clerk and superintendent of the Sunday School organized the previous
year. First meetings were held at the Surprise Schoolhouse. In 1909
& plain frame church was erected and dedicated on a site located Jjust
south of the schoolhouse, about = quarter of a mile southeast of Gaines.
The congregation was never strong numerically and attained its largest
growth in 1911 when a membership of sixty-one was reported. During
this year Rev. Charles Thomas, held a revival meeting at which twenty
five persons were received for baptism. After 1912 the church declined
and for meny years thercafter did not report to the Associstion. In
the Spring of 1928 the church was destroyed by fire and the congrega-
tion soon after disbanded. First settled clergyman was Reve Ju Js
Stone, 1899. Educational background unknown. He was succeeded by the
following pastors: Reve J. F. Wears, 1900, 1902; Rev. S. M. Victor,
1901; Reve. William Briggs, 1903-6; Rev. H. W. Eversole, 1908=11; Rev.
Charles Thomas, 1912-13 and W. D. Baker, 1914-24.

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
P 23, Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855==-,

Minutes. All records were destroyed when church burned
1928, Deeds record: Henry County Recorder's Office, Clinton, Warranty
Deods, Vol 134:, Pe 42 .
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30, HICKORY GROVE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1905-36, 1940--. (Inactive),
% Mi. S. E. of Urich, White Oak Township, Henry County.

Organized May 9, 1905 at the Hickory Grove Schoolhouse, one
mile west of the present church. Among the charter members were the
following: Mre and Mrs. J, W, Ridge, Misses Myrtle and Ann Ridge, J. W.
Servier, Mrs. Belle Blevins, Miss Isa Blevins, O. R. Schroeder, Mrs.
Stella Schroeder, Miss Ella Schroeder, Mr. and Mrs. He F. Fiteh,

Mrs. Js W. Seaton, Miss Edith Scanlon and Mrse. Ida Cowan. First
trustees of the church were: L. R. Wilson, G. L. Cowan asnd Grant
Stevens. The first church clerk was Clyde C. Dunn. The first deacons
were J. W. Ridge and L. R. Wilson, ordained October 28, 1905. J. W.
Servier was the first Sunday School superintendent, 1906. First
meetings were held, 1905-7, at the Hickory Grove Schoolhouse. First
and only building was erected in the summer of 1907 and dedicated,

debt free, on Sunday September 15th of the same year. Plain American
type, rectangular frame structure, without belfry or bell. Heated by

& coal stove. This church has never had a large membership. It
declined rapidly during the past decade and lapsed in 1936. It was
reorganized early in 1940, but holds no regular services and has had i
no regular pastor since 1932. First settled clergyman, Rev. S. M.

Victor, Dec. 23, 1905-March 16, 1907. Educational background unknown.

He was succeeded by the following pastors: Rev. B. B. Russell, Mar. 17, |
1907-Nov, 1907; Reve J. J. Stone, 1908; Reve R« Jenkins, 1909-10; Rev. |
Co Fo Thomas, 1913, 1915; Rev. Je H. Pollard, 1914; Rev. W. T. Wyatt, T]
1916~19; Rev. H. Fo Wright, 1922; Rev. Elmer R. Page, 1923; Rev. W. H.
Allison, 1924-25; Rev. He L. Allen, 1926; Reve. J« E. Turnage, 1927,
1932; Rev. E. B. Maderais, 1928; Rev. S. L. Sherman, 1931.

See: James Do Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Associationm,
pe 16. Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes, 1855=-.

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths, finances),
1906=-. 1 vol. (o entries 1936-39), Sunday School records, 1908=-.
7 vols, (1913, 1917-20, 1922-23, 1935-39 missing). Baptist Young
People's Union, Treasurer's Book, 1 vol, (No dates). All kept by
church clerk, Mrs Go. C. Simms, Urich, Mo. Deed records: Henry County
Recorderts Office, Clinton, Werranty Deeds, Vol. 174, p. 291,

3l. FINEY BAPTIST CHURCH, 1906=-, (Inactive), 10 Mi. E. of
Brownington (R« R. #1), Osage Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1906, at the conclusion of a revival meeting
held in the village of Finey, by Reve. W, A. Pipkin, missionary of the
Tebo Baptist Association. The following were listed as charter members :
Wesley Holland and wife, W. Y. Holland and wife, F. Yo Coones and wife,
Re S. Stadler and wife, W. C. Hall and wife, J. N. and Tillie Holland,
Mrs. Laura Raymond, Mrs. M. J. Harriman, Mrs. Belle Trotten, Mrs. Mary
MeGlade, M. C. Rothgeb, C. A. Pitcher, Luther Pitcher and J. H. Young.
Ce N. Holland was the first church clerk and Wesley Holland was the
first Doacon. A Sunday School had been established at Finey in 1900,
First services were held, 1906-8, at the village hall, Construction of
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the first and only building was started in January 1908 and was com-
pleted soon after at a cost of $600. It was dedicated, debt free, on
June 7th of the same year, Plain one and one half story, American
rural type, rectangular frame structure, without belfry or bell.

Heated by & coal stove., The church hed no pastor and no regular
preeching from 1935 to 1940, TFirst settled clergyman, Rev. William
Briggs, 1906-8. Educational background unknown. He was succeeded by
the following pastors: Rev. J. M. Hawkins, 1909-14; Rev. C. F. Thomas,
1915; Rev. J. M. Ramsey, 1917-18; Rev, J. D. Briggs, 1924=25; Rev. H. L.
Allen, 1927; Rev. A. Mosher, 1928; Rev. Leslie Christian, 1930-31; Rev.
Albert Geston, 1932; Rev. C. F. Englesfield, 1935. Present pastor is
Rev. Elmer Wright, Lowry City, Mo. 1940--, Educational background
unknown.

See: James D. Briges, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
pe 12. Tebo Beptist Association, Minutes, 1856--,

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths, finences),
1906--. 1 vol. Kept by Niss Leza Schmidli, clerk and treasurer,
Brownington, Mo. Sunday School records, 1929--, 3 vols., 1929-31,
1932-~35, 1936==. (Prior records lost). Xept by Mr., Isaac Epperson,
Brownington, Mo. Deed rccords: Henry County Recorder's Office,
Clinton, Warranty Deeds, vol. 183, p. 381,

32, GOLDEN GATE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1909~~, 4 Mi. S. of Clinton,
(on Highwey 13, R. R. #2), Clinton Township, Henry County.

Organized October 1907 at Lima Schoolhouse, midway between
Clinton end Decpwater. It was the outgrowth of a revival mecting held
at the schoolhouse a month before, by Rev. J. F. Sherman, pastor of
the Deepwoter Baptist Church, assisted by Rev, Wade Johnson. At this
mecting some twenty persons joined the Deepwater church with the
understending thet they might later organize a church in the Lima
School neighborhcod. ' Letters of dismissal were granted to the follow-
ing for the purpose of forming the new congregation: James, Lizzie
and Pearl Ball; W. S. and Violet Michel; Don and Josie Prouse; ILeslie,
Rose, Livina and Don. Lobadie; Ben, Mary and Henry Braun; Clyde, Mabel,
Oscar, Mattie, Will, Rolph and Eva Mansfield; J. H, Goslin, Otto
Schmidt, Lola Nolting and Minnie Standke. First scrvices were held,
1907-8, at the Lima Schoolhouse. MNrs. E. C. Moyer, at whose home the
Deepwater church wes organized donated the sito (see deecd record) for
the proposed church building. For this favor she was given the honor
of naming the church and chose the name "Golden Gate." It was dedicated
on Sundey, Mey 17, 1908 by Rev. J. F. Sherman. One end one half story,
American type, rectangular frame building without bell or belfry.
Hooted by coal stcve. Insceription: "Golden Gate Church - 1907." 4
Sunday School wns crgenized in 1908. First settled clergyman, Rev.
Wade Johnson, 1908-10. Graduate of Moody Biblc Institute, Chieago,
Il1l. He was succeeded by the following postors: Rev. C. F. Thomas,
1911-15; Rev. A. Jackson, 1916; Rev. H. O. Moore, 1918; Rev. Harwood
Braughton, 1920; Rev. J. M. hemsey, 1921-253 Rev, E. H. Banks, 1926-27,
1932-83; Rev. W. H. Sperry, 1928-29; Rev. Hugh Williems, 1930:; Rewv,
Warren L. Wyrick, 1935-36; Rev. Nelson Engelbrecht, 1937-38; Rev,
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Howard Olive, 1939-40, Present pastor is Rev. Lawrcnco Holzschuh,
Bolivar, Mo. 1940--., Graduate, Southwest Baptist College, Bolivar, Mo.

See: James D. Briggs, History of the Tebo Baptist Association,
Ps 13. Tebo Baptist Associntion, Minutes, 1855--,

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths), 1907-=. 1
vol. Kept by Mrs. Ivy Williams, R. R. #1, Deepwater, Mo., Sunday
School records, 1934--. 1 vol. (prior records lost). Finencial
records, 1936--. 1 vol.  (Prior records lost). Both kept by Mr. Ben
Braun, R. R. #5, Clinton, Mo. Deed records: Henry County Recorder's
Office, Clinton, Werranty Deeds, vol, 183, p. 199.

33+ BAFTIST MISSION (Mission of First Baptist Church, Clinton),
1928-37 (defunct), South Washington Aves, Clinton, Clinton
Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1928, by Rev. E, F. Hood. All meetings were
held in an old frame barn, which was rented by the First Baptist Church
of Clinton, and equipped with pulpit, benches, stove, etc., for use
as o mission. It was sold for a roadhouse and moved in 1937 and the
mission discontinued. The first and only pastor of the mission was
Reve E. F. Hood, 1928-37. Graduate, Southwest Baptist Theological
Seminary, Fort Worth, Texas.

No records were kept.

Colored Baptist Churches in Henry County.1

34. SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH OF WINDSOR (colored), 1883=-. West
Colt Street, Windsor, Windsor Township, Henry County.

Organized about 1883. Some of the early members were :
Louisa Green, Dorothy Sims and Eliza McCowan. Names of the trustees
of the church given in the deed are: James McConnack, Mae Simons,
Thomas Welling and James Moore. First and only building was erccted
about 1884 and dedicated about 1886. Small rectangular frame structure,
with steeple containing bell, over entrance. First settled clergyman
unknown. Present clergyman is Rev. W. E. Burns, 1376 E. Division
Street, Springfield, Mo, 1936--. College graduate, (Name of college
unknown) .

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths, and finances),
1931--. 2 vols., 1931-36, 1937--, (Prior records lost). Sunday

le Note: The colored Baptist churches in Henry County are not
affiliated with the Tebo Baptist Associatiomn.
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School records, 1938=-, Card system. (Prior records lost). Kept by
Mrs, Florence Thompson, Windsor, Mo. Deed records: Henry County
Recorder's office, Warranty Deeds, Vol. 50, p. 341,

35. SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH of Clinton (colored), 1890=--, North
Mein St., Clinton, Clinton Tovmship, Henry County.

Organized about 1890. No list of early members is available.
The names of the trustees of the church as shown in the deed were:
Chesley Burch, Carley Evins, and Hardin Green. First amd only building
was erected in 1891 or 1892. Small one room frame structure with bell
tower and bell in west end of church. First settled clergymen unknown,
The church has no regular pastor, but has been attended by Rev. J. C.
Rice, 918 N. Main Street, Clinton, since 1937, Educational backeground
unknown. There is little information aveilable regarding this church,
as records have been poorly kept. All records prior to 1923 were
destroyed in that year when the home in which they were kept was
destroyed by fire,

Minutes (including baptisms, members, deaths, finances),
1933-=. 1 vol. (Prior records destroyed). KXcpt by Mr, Forest Avery,
Clinton, Mo. Deed records: Henry County Recorder's Office, Clinton,
Quit Claim Deeds, vol. 86, p. 83,
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CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX

YEAR CHURCH LOCATION ENTRY PAGE
1839 Sardis Leeton, Johnson County 1 21
1840 Tebo Ieesville, Ieesville Township 2 22
1844 MNt. Olivet : Springfield Township 3 23
1853 First Baptist, Windsor Windsor, Windsor Township 4 24
1854 Bethlehem Bethlehem Township 5 25
1854 Calhoun Calhoun, Tebo Township 6 26
1855 Mt. Zion* Huntingdale, Shavmee Township 7 2N
1859 Bronaugh Chapel#* Deer Creek Township 8 28
1880 Good Hope Coale, Bethlehem Township 9 29
1865 Mt Gilead Deer Creek Township 10 30
1866 First Baptist, Clinton Clinton, Clianton Township o 31
1867 Hartwell Hartwell, Honey Creek Township 12 33
1867 Mts Hope * Brownington, Osage Township 13 34
1868 TUrich Urich, White Oak Township 14 34
1870 Montrose * Montrose, Deepwater Township 15 35
1871 PFairviewx* Deespwater, Fairview Township 16 36
1876 Peaceful Home* Mte Zion, Osage Township 17 36
1880 Corinth Petersburg, Big Creek Township 18 37
1881 Brownington Brownington, Osage Township 1) 38
1882 LaDue LaDue, Davis Township 20 39
1883 Deepwater Deepwater, Fairview Township 21 40
1884 Plegsant Valley Deepwater, Fairview Township 22 41
1886 Salem* Meurine, Big Creek Township 23 41
1890 Garland Garland, Honey Creek Township 24 42
1890 Parks Chapel Leesville Township 25 43
1890 Pleasant Ridge* Leesville, ILeesville Township 26 - 44
1891 Quarles Quarles, Shawnee Township 27 44
1895 Mt. Zion Mts Zion, Osage Township 28 45
1869 Stone Mission* Bethlehem Township 29 46
1905 Hickory Grove Urich, White Oak Township 30 47
1906 Finey Finey, Osage Township 31 47
1909 Golden Gate Clinton, Clinton Township 32 48
1928 Baptist Mission* Clinton, Clinton Township 33 49
COLORED BAPTIST CHURCHES
1883 Second Baptist, Windsor Windsor, Windsor Township 34 49
1890 Second Baptist, Clintsn Clinton, Clinton Township 35 50
* Defunot .«
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CHURCH NAME INDEX

CHURCH

Baptist Mission*

Bethlehem

Bronaugh Chapel*

Brovmington

Calhoun

Corinth

Deepwater

Fairview#*

Finey

First Baptist, Clinton

First Baptist, Windsor

Garland

Golden Gate

Good Hope

Hartwell

Hickory Grove

LaDue

Montrose*

Mt. Gilead

Mt. Hope*

Mte. Olivet

Mte Zion¥*

Mt. Zion

Parks Chapel

Peaceful Home*

Pleasant Ridge*

Pleasant Valley

Quarles

Salem*

Sardis

Second Baptist, Clinton
(Colored)

Second Baptist, Windsor
(Colored)

Stone Mission*

Tebo

Urich

¥De funct .

LOCATION

Clinton, Clinton Township
Bethlehem Township

Deer Creek Township
Brownington, Osage Township
Calhoun, Tebo Township
Petersburg, Big Creek Township
Deepwater, Fairview Township
Deepwater, Fairview Township
Finey, Osage Township
Clinton, Clinton Township
Windsor, Windsor Township
Garland, Honey Creek Township
Clinton, Clinton Township
Coale, Béthlehem Township
Hartwell, Honey Creek Township
Urich, White Oak Township
LeDue, Davis Township
Montrose, Deepwater Township
Deer Creek Township
Brownington, Osage Township
Springfield Township
Huntingdale, Shawnee Township
Mt. Zion, Osage Township
leesville Township

Mt. Zion, Osage Township
leesville, Leesville Township
Deepwater, Fairview Township
Shawnee Township

Maurine, Big Creek Township
Leeton, Johnson County

Clinton, Clinton Township

Windsor, Windsor Township
Bethlehem Township

leesville, leesville Township
Urieh, White Oak Township

ENTRY PAGE

33
5
8

e
6

18

21

16

31

17
4

24

32
9

12

30

20

15

10

13
3
5

28

25

Al

26

22

27

23
it

35

34
29

2
14
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PLACE NAME INDEX

LOCATION

Bethlehem Township
Bethlehem Township

Brownington, Osage Township
Brownington, Osage Township

Calhoun, Tebo Township

Clinton, Clinton Township
Clinton, Clinton Township
Clinton, Clinton Township
Clinton, Clinton Township
Coale, Bethlehem Township

Deepwater, Fairview Township
Deepwater, Fairview Township
Deepwater, Fairview Township

Deer Creek Township
Deer Creek Township
Finey, Osage Township

Garland, Honey Creek Township
Hartwell, Honey Creek Township
Huntingdale, Shawnee Township

LaDue, Davis Township
Leeton, Johnson County

Leesville, Leesville Township

Ieesville Township

leesville, Leesville Township
Maurine, Big Creek Township
Montrose, Deepwater Township

Mt. Zion, Osage Township
Mt. Zion, Osage Township

Petersburg, Big Creek Township

Quarles, Shawnee Township
Springfield Township

Urich, White Oak Township
Urich, White Oak Township
Windsor, Windsor Township
Windsor, Windsor Township

*Defunct.

CHURCH

Bethlehem

Stone Mission*
Mt. Hope*
Brownington
Calhoun

First Baptist
Second Baptist (colored)
Golden Gate
Baptist Mission*
Good Hope
Fairview*
Deepwater
Pleasant Valley
Bronaugh Chapel*
Mt. Gilead

Finey

Garlend

Hartwell

Mt. Zion*

LaDue

Sardis

Tebo

Parks Chapel
Pleasant Ridge *
Salem*
Montrose *

Mt . Zion
Peaceful Home*
Corinth

Quarles

Mt, Olivet
Urich

Hickory Grove
First Baptist
Second Baptist (colored)

ENTRY PAGE
5 25
29 46
13 34
19 38
6 26
1 31
35 50
32 48
33 49
9 )
16 36
21 40
22 41
8 28
10 30
31 47
24 42
12 33
7 27
20 39
il 21
2 22
25 43
26 44
23 41
15 35
28 45
17 36
18 37
27 44
3 23
14 34
30 47
4 24
34 49
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Missouri Historical Records Survey

Missouri, Pike County, St
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h

Inventory of the County Archives
Louis, Mo., 1937,

Inventory of the County Archives of Missouri, Ripley County, Ste
Louis, Mo,, 1938.

Inventory of the County Archives of Missouri, Reynolds County,
St. Louis, Mo., 1938,

Inventory of the County Archives of Missouri, Cole County, Ste
Louls, PIO., 19380

Inventory of the County Archives of Migsouri, Linn County, Ste
Louis, Mo., 1938,

Inventory of the County Archives of Missouri, Shelby County, Ste
Louis, ITo., 1939,

Inventory of the County Archives of Missouri, Pettis County, Ste
Louis, Moss 1939

Inventory of the County Archives of Missouri, Jasper County, Ste
Louis, lMos, 1939,

Reprint of Governmentel Organization and Records System, Jasper
County, Missouri, St. Louis, Mo, 1940,

Inventory of the County Archives of Missouri, Henry County, Ste
Touis, Mo., 1940,
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Reprint of Historical Sketch of Henry County, Missouri, St. Louis,
Moeys 1940,

Reprint of Bethel Church Minutes, St. Louis, llo., 1940,

Minutes of the Procuedlnv of the Eej_h_e_l; Church 1806~1867, Ste
Louis, MO., ~1940.,

Guide to Depositories of Manu,orlpt Collections in the United
States; Missouri, Ste Louis, Mo., 1940,

Minutes of the St. Louis Board of Trustess, 1808~1809, Ste Louis,
Moey 1940,










